
AGENDA 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, February 3, 2021 
City Hall Auditorium / Zoom 

6:30 P.M. 

 
 

1. Vote to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held January 6, 2021. 

2. Vote to accept Fire Chief Towey’s report. 

3. Vote to accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's report. 

4. Vote to accept Training Officer Shopey’s report. 

5. Vote to accept the Emergency Management report. 

6. Vote to accept Police Chief Baldwin’s report.  

7. Vote to accept the EMS Provider Activity report.  

8. Vote to consider business by the Volunteer Fire Departments. 

9. Vote to accept the recommendation of the Fire Chief and the Vehicle Replacement Advisory  

Board and approve the purchase of the 2019 E-One HP78 Demonstration Quint Apparatus, with 

required modifications and equipment from Greenwood Emergency Vehicles in Attleboro Falls, 

MA for the total cost of $868,824.47, to be funded through the vehicle replacement account; 

pending authorization by the Board of Finance. 

10. Vote to consider business by Department Heads. 

11. Vote to consider business by the Mayor and Members of the Board of Public Safety. 

12. Adjournment. 

In response to the Governor’s Executive Orders regarding COVID-19, in-person access to this meeting 
at the City Hall Auditorium will be limited to Board members, City staff and other key personnel on 

agenda items only.  All others may attend this meeting remotely by phone or online using the ZOOM 
online meeting platform.  Instructions are available online at: www.torringtonct.org/zoom. 

 

Meeting ID number: 893 2126 7945 | Passcode: 06790 
 

Meeting Access Link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89321267945?pwd=dEVaREE5ZUpuZWFpWjJiaUsrQ1p2Zz09 

 

Call-in phone number: 1 (646) 558-8656 
Torrington residents may submit comments in writing to the City Clerk’s Office before 4:00 p.m. on 

Wednesday, February 3, 2021.   Written comments that are sent electronically to 
city_clerk@torringtonct.org or by mail to the City Clerk’s Office, 140 Main Street, Torrington, CT will 

be forwarded to the Board for their review in advance of the meeting. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89321267945?pwd=dEVaREE5ZUpuZWFpWjJiaUsrQ1p2Zz09


MINUTES                                                                    Vol. 7, Page 530 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
CITY HALL AUDITORIUM 
ONLINE (ZOOM) 
January 6, 2021 
 

A REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Public Safety was held in the City Hall auditorium on Wednesday, January 
6, 2021.  In response to the Governor’s Executive Orders regarding COVID-19, in-person access to the meeting 
was limited to Board members, City staff and other key personnel on agenda items only. Members of the public 
were able to attend the meeting remotely using the ZOOM online meeting platform.  Board members and City 
staff also had the option to join the meeting remotely. 
 

The meeting was attended in-person by Mayor Elinor Carbone and Commissioners Douglas Benedetto, Gregg 
Cogswell and Joseph McElroy. Police Chief William Baldwin, Jr., Captain Louis Gonzalez, Fire Chief Peter Towey, 
Deputy Fire Chief David Tripp, Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous, Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung 
and Commissioners Dustin Bingham and Darlene Battle participated by ZOOM. Commissioner Glenn McLeod 
was absent. 
 

Mayor Carbone called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. beginning with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

MINUTES: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously 
to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held December 2, 2020. 
 

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Police Chief’s report. Commissioner Benedetto requested an update on overtime figures and 
staffing. Chief Baldwin reported that the TPD expended 43% of its overtime budget to date and 73 of the 
Department’s 80 positions were filled. He further explained some of the challenges with staffing, including the 
retirement of Lt. Calabrese, having several officers on FTO or in the Police Academy and limited availability of 
seats in upcoming Police Academy classes. 
 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner Benedetto, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Fire Chief’s report. Commissioner Benedetto requested an update on overtime figures and Chief 
Towey reported that the TFD was 70% expended on its overtime budget for the year.  He explained that the 
overtime was primarily a result of shift coverage due to personnel being out sick or utilizing vacation time that 
would have expired on December 31, 2020. Commissioner Cogswell asked if the ice rescue incident at Burr 
Pond that occurred in February, 2020 resulted in any changes to the way that Burr Pond was monitored for 
safety.  Chief Towey explained that the Department of Energy & Environmental Protection (DEEP) monitors ice 
conditions and posts signage to encourage safe practices but the onus of responsibility falls primarily on the 
members of the public. 

 

DEPUTY FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept Deputy Fire Chief Tripp's report.   

 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner McElroy, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously to 
accept the Emergency Management report. Commissioner Benedetto requested a briefing on the road collapse 
and water main break incident that occurred at Winthrop Street on October 6, 2020. Deputy Chief Tripp 
described the events that occurred and how the TFD and DPW responded to restore water to the area and keep 
the public safe. He also thanked the Drakeville VFD for providing support. 

 

EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT: APPROVED 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously 
to accept the EMS provider activity report. Commissioner Cogswell requested clarification regarding mutual aid 
responses from neighboring municipalities and Trinity Health EMS Manager Jeff Ganung explained that mutual 
aid scenarios arise when multiple events occur at or around the same time.  Commissioner Benedetto also 
requested clarification regarding firefighter assists and Mr. Ganung explained that the incidents referenced on 
the report were emergency responses where the Fire Department was dispatched after Trinity arrived on scene. 

 

BUSINESS BY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENTS 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Bingham, the Board voted unanimously 
to consider business by the volunteer fire departments.  Drakeville VFD Chief David Maccalous reported that 
the tires on the DVFD’s tanker were in need of replacement, per NFPA guidelines.  He noted that replacing the 
eight remaining tires would cost an additional $4,200 that was not budgeted for.  He also provided updates on 
training and membership and reported that one member was quarantining due to COVID-19.  Commissioner 
Benedetto asked if the tanker was still in service and Chief Maccalous reported that it was.  Chief Towey 
expressed the need to replace the tires and stated his concerns about liability.  Mayor Carbone agreed and 
proposed bringing the matter to the City Council to consider utilizing contingency funds.   
 
 



MINUTES – Page 2                                                 Vol. 7, Page 531 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
January 6, 2021 
 

ITEM ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner Benedetto, the Board voted 
unanimously to add an item to the agenda for the purpose of recommending that the City Council take 
action regarding the replacement of the Drakeville VFD tanker’s tires. 

 
   REFERRAL TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner Benedetto, the Board 
voted unanimously to refer to the City Council a recommendation to utilize contingency funds 
for the acquisition and installation of replacement tires for the Drakeville VFD’s tanker. 

 
BUSINESS BY DEPARTMENT HEADS 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner McElroy, the Board voted unanimously to 
consider business by Department Heads.   
 

Chief Baldwin wished everyone a Happy New Year, reported on the retirement of Lt. Calabrese and resignation 
of Officer Crowley, announced that a promotional exam for sergeants and lieutenants would take place on 
January 15, 2021 and stated that two new Torrington police officers were ready to start the police academy.  
The Chief also reported on the vaccination of police officers, the suspension of P.A.L. activities, and the success 
of the Police Union’s Toy Drive.  Lastly, Chief Baldwin discussed the potential impact that unfunded state 
mandates arising from the Police Accountability Bill might have on the TPD’s budget and he informed the Board 
that one of his captains would be joining him at each of the Board of Public Safety meetings moving forward.  
Commissioner Cogswell requested clarification as to why the new legislation would require police departments 
to purchase dash cams if every officer is already equipped with a body cam. Chief Baldwin explained that the 
dash cams provide steadier footage and a viewing angle that body cams may not capture.  Commissioner 
Benedetto expressed concerns about additional expenses that could be incurred for the storage of additional 
footage and the potential increase in Freedom of Information (FOI) requests.  Chief Baldwin explained that the 
TPD’s contract with AXON includes unlimited storage and he clarified that an administrative sergeant was 
responsible for handling all of the Police Department’s FOI requests. 
 

Torringford VFD, which was unable to comment earlier in the meeting due to connection issues, reported on 
equipment repairs and the need for a new motor. 
 

Chief Towey wished everyone a Happy New Year, stated that he would connect with other City departments to 
find alternative uses for the DVFD’s existing tires, reported that the next Fire Service Coordination Committee 
meeting was scheduled for January 13, 2021 and commended the Firefighters Union on their successful Toy 
Drive.  The Chief also thanked Charlotte Hungerford Hospital and the Torrington Area Health District for their 
rollout of the COVID-19 vaccines and provided an update on grant applications that the TFD would be applying 
to acquire new SCBAs and improve the TFD’s radio system.  Commissioner Benedetto requested updated 
figures regarding COVID-19 cases in Torrington and Chief Towey reported that Torrington’s curve was flatter 
than most of Litchfield County and the State. Commissioner Benedetto also requested an update on the COVID-
19 testing site at Stop & Shop and asked Chief Towey and Chief Baldwin if they were requiring all firefighters 
and police officers to get vaccinated.  Chief Towey reported that the new testing site was off to a good start and 
both chiefs stated that vaccinations were not mandatory.  Commissioner Bingham asked which version of the 
vaccination was being deployed in Torrington and Chief Towey reported that the TAHD was using the Moderna 
vaccine. 
 

Deputy Chief Tripp thanked the Community Health and Wellness Center for their support providing COVID-19 
testing for firefighters.  Commissioner Benedetto asked when the TFD received their vaccinations and whether 
any of the firefighters experienced side effects.  Deputy Chief Tripp reported that the first round of vaccinations 
was conducted on December 26, 2020 and only mild nausea and tiredness was reported by a small number of 
vaccine recipients.  Commissioner Bingham asked how long someone should wait after testing positive for 
COVID-19 to get the vaccine. Deputy Chief Tripp reported that the latest guidance he received was that 
individuals should wait a minimum of 14 days and Chief Towey encouraged individuals with questions or 
concerns to consult with their medical professionals. 
 

BUSINESS BY THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
On a motion by Commissioner Benedetto, seconded by Commissioner Cogswell, the Board voted unanimously 
to consider business by the Mayor and members of the Board of Public Safety.   
 

Commissioner Bingham stated his disgust with the mob of people rioting at the U.S. Capitol and he wished 
everyone a Happy New Year. 
 

Commissioner Battle wished everyone a Happy New Year. 
 

Commissioner Cogswell commended the Police and Fire Unions on their holiday Toy Drives and expressed his 
concerns regarding the Police Accountability Bill.  He proposed submitting a letter to Torrington’s 
representatives regarding the new legislation and Commissioner Benedetto suggested inviting them to attend 
the next Board of Public Safety meeting. Chief Baldwin expressed his appreciation for the Board’s concerns and 
Mayor Carbone agreed that she would reach out to the legislators and begin drafting a letter to be circulated. 



MINUTES – Page 3                                                 Vol. 7, Page 532 
BOARD OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
REGULAR MEETING 
January 6, 2021 
 
Commissioner Benedetto wished everyone a Happy New Year and expressed his support for sending a letter of 
concern to Torrington’s legislators regarding the Police Accountability Bill.  He also welcomed Captain Gonzalez 
and shared safety concerns regarding telephone poles in the Police Department’s parking lot.   
 

Commissioner McElroy thanked all of the first responders for their actions throughout the year 2020. 
 

Mayor Carbone reported that the she received notice from the CT Office of Policy and Management that the 
City of Torrington will receive a reimbursement in the amount of $528,508.48 to offset COVID-19 related 
expenses. She also reported that the City, in conjunction with the Torrington Area Health District and Charlotte 
Hungerford Hospital, identified The Armory as the location for the distribution of COVID-19 vaccinations, which 
would begin late January, 2021. Lastly, the Mayor discussed the budget process and informed the Board that 
she intends to begin budget discussions with them in February, 2021. 
 

ADJOURNMENT   
On a motion by Commissioner Cogswell, seconded by Commissioner Benedetto, the Board voted unanimously 
to adjourn at 7:51 p.m.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Jonathan R. Draper, Asst. City Clerk 
 

 
ATTEST:  
  CAROL L. ANDERSON, MMC 

 CITY CLERK  
 



AGENDA 

Torrington Fire Department 

Board of Safety Meeting 

FEBRUARY 2021 

~ Chief Towey's Report -Which includes the following: 

o Deputy Chief's Report 

o Training Officer Shopey's Report 

o EMO Report 

o Compensatory Time Report 

o Sick Time Report 

~ Fire Marshal Bascetta's Report 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

January 28, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Chief of Fire Services Report January 2021 

Incident/ Activity Highlights 

- COVID-19 response and recovery efforts. 
- Vehicle Fire w/exposure to building at 3629 Winsted RD on Jan 15th. 
- Mutual Aid for structure fire in Harwinton on Jan 17th. 
- Second Alarm Fire on Wall Street on Jan 20th 
- Mutual Aid for structure fire to Goshen on January 24th. 

Meetings/Community Events 

Met with staff and crews of the Torrington Fire Department throughout the months. 
Participated in Regional Fire Chiefs meetings. 
Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Conducted research and planning for Assistance for Firefighters Grant Applications. 
Met with IAFF Local 1567 representatives. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Worked on NFORS Data Analysis implementation and RMS Pilot. 
Participated in Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted vehicle replacement research and demonstrations. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 
Met with Volunteer Fire Departments. 
Met with Trinity Ambulance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'Petett A. 7~ 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

January 28, 2020 

Chief Towey, 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Below is a list of multiple tasks and accomplishments from the Office of Deputy Chief that occurred in the 
month of January 2021 : 

• Apparatus and equipment, and facility work orders as needed. 

• New purchase order requests and receipt of equipment 

• Maintain inventories of Covid related cleaning supplies, PPB, and equipment. 

• Attended in person and virtual meetings: City Covid Situational Mtgs, Region 5 EMD Covid 

meetings, LCRFCP, FSCC, Volunteers, Truck Committee, LCD BOD 

• Virtual trainings: Fire Marshal evening CEU's with State's Office of Emergency and Data 

Management, IAFC - Vaccine facts, Eversource - New storm portal reporting 

• Respond to second alarm at 129 Wall St 

• Continual Department covid testing with Community Health & Wellness 

• Department vaccination process with Torrington Area Health including 2nct doses 

Submitted respectfully, 

'Dauid 7Ufo,ft fk 
Deputy Chief 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp, Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

Robert J. Shopey III 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Fire Chief Peter A. Towey January 26, 2021 
RE: Training Division BOS notes for the following months- September, October, November, 
December 2020, January, and February 2021 

Shift I In-house Training 

• August Objectives 
o EMS Training- Abdominal Trauma review 
o Heavy Vehicle lifting and Rescue with Merli Automotive and the Connecticut 

Fire Academy 
o A review of the HazMat Mass decontamination trailer 
o SCBA training with focus on Rapid Intervention Teams/Lost Firefighters 

Torrington Total Hours= 772.25 
• September Objectives 

o EMS Training- Slips, Trips, and Falls 
o Live Fire Training at the LCRFTS 
o Hose Testing 
o Protection of evidence of Fire Origin and Cause 

Torrington Total Hours= 910 
• October Objectives 

o EMS Training- Epilepsy 
o Vehicle Extrication 
o Chimney Fire review 

Torrington Total Hours= 596.25 
• November Objectives 

o EMS Training- Managing Multiple Casualty Incidents 
o SCBA Quarterly Training 
o Traffic Incident Management Policy Review 
o Winter Driving and tire chain application review 

Torrington Total Hours= 1085.75 
• December Objectives 

o EMS Training- Bum Management 
o EMT Renewals- Five Renewals for EMT 
o Lockout Tag out 
o Hazard Communication 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



o Blood borne Airborne Pathogens 
o Sexual Harassment Training 
o Cold Water Rescue Training 
o Hazardous Materials Refresher 

Torrington Total Hours= 1003.5 
• January Objective 

o EMS Training- LUCAS Device Training 
o Meter Review and Familiarization with new Region V MSA ALTAIR 5X 
o Firefighter Cancer Awareness and Prevention 

• A four-week program with evidence based presentations and lecture 
material 

Torrington Total Hours= 472.25 

Volunteers 

• August Objectives 
o Hose line advancement/Hose and Streams 
o Search/Victim Rescue 
o Blood borne Airborne Pathogens 

Department Interior Exterior 
Torringford 2 Qualified Completed = 14 9 Qualified Completed = 25 
Drakeville 6 Qualified Comuleted = 26.5 9 Qualified Comuleted = 25.5 
Total Hours Interior Hours= 40.5 Exterior Hours = 50.5 

• September Objectives 
o Brush Fires/Review of Drakeville Brush Truck 
o Water Supply and Drafting 

Department Interior Exterior 
Torringford 2 Qualified Completed = 13 .5 9 Qualified Completed= 30.5 
Drakeville 6 Qualified Comuleted = 96.2 9 Qualified Comuleted = 7 5 
Total Hours Interior Hours = 109. 7 Exterior Hours= 105.5 

• October Objectives 

Department 
Torringford 
Drakeville 
Total Hours 

o Live Fire Training 
o Truck 1 and Engine 2 Familiarization 
o CO and Gas/Propane Emergencies 
o Hydrants/Master streams/2 Yi'' Hose lines 

Interior Exterior 
2 Qualified Completed = 6 9 Qualified Completed = 21 
6 Qualified Comuleted = 39 9 Qualified Comuleted = 21 

Interior Hours = 45 Exterior Hours= 42 
111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 

Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 

Total= 39 
Total= 52 
Total= 91 

Total= 44 
Total= 171.2 
Total= 215.2 

Total=27 
Total= 60 
Total= 87 



• November Objectives 
o Radio Communications 

o Search/Rescue/RIT 
o Chimney Fires and Household Utilities 

Department 
Torringford 
Drakeville 
Total Hours 

Interior 
2 Qualified Completed = 0 
6 Qualified Completed= 28.75 

Interior Hours= 28.75 

• December Objectives 
o Portable Fire Extinguishers 
o Fall Protection, Stairways/Ladders 

o Incident Command System 

Department Interior 
Torringford 2 Qualified Completed = 1 
Drakeville 6 Qualified Com:pleted = 124 
Total Hours Interior Hours= 125 

• January Objectives 

Department 
Torringford 
Drakeville 

o Permit Required Confined Space 
o Lockout/Tagout Training 
o Hearing Conservation 
o Respiratory Protection 

Interior 
2 Qualified Completed = 13 
6 Qualified Com:pleted = 39 

Exterior 
9 Qualified Completed = 0 
9 Qualified Completed = 21 

Exterior Hours= 21 

Exterior 
9 Qualified Completed= 3.5 
9 Qualified Com:pleted = 25 .5 

Exterior Hours= 29 

Exterior 
9 Qualified Completed = 21 
9 Qualified Com:pleted = 22.25 

Total= 0 
Total= 49.75 
Total= 49.75 

Total= 4.5 
Total= 149.5 
Total= 154 

Total= 47 
Total= 61.25 

Total Hours Interior Hours = 52 Exterior Hours= 43 .25 Total= 95.25 

Administrative 

• TFD instructor lead hands on Volunteer training has been scheduled to resume in March 
2021. 

• Monthly OSHA training with WPCA and Street Department stopped due to the 
COVID19 Pandemic. 

• Received approval for 2021 EMS Renewal Program through Hartford Healthcare and CT 
DPH OEMS 

• Physicals Scheduled 

Respectfully Submitted, 

?<okzt fl s~ 111 
Assistant Chief of Training and Safety 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

David A. Tripp Jr. Peter A. Towey 
Chief Fire Services Deputy Chief Operations 

January 28, 2021 

Robert Shopey 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 
Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Public Safety Commissioners 

Emergency Management Department Report January 2021 

Incident/ Activity Highlights 

- COVID-19 response and recovery efforts. 

Meetings/Community Events 

Participated in COVID-2019 coronavirus planning and response activities. 
Conducted research on Record Management Systems upgrade options. 
Met with County Fire Coordinator. 
Worked on NFORS Data Analysis implementation. 
Attended Regional Emergency Planning Team meetings. 
Conducted research on Communication System options. 
Participated in regional communications planning meetings. 

Respectfully submitted, 

'PeteJtA.7~ 
Peter A. Towey 
Chief of Fire Services 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
EARNED COMPENSATORY TIME FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2020 

L/Name F/Name Month Day Year Hrs Earned Reason 

Bascetta Edward 12 03 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 12 03 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 12 03 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Bascetta Edward 12 10 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 12 10 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 12 10 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Bascetta Edward 12 17 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Hearn Philip 12 17 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

Howe Jarred 12 17 2020 2.0 Fire Marshal CEU Class 

I 
I 

I 



Beginning 
Last Name First Name Bal. 

Ardussi William 73.25 

Bagdis Chris 62.5 

Ball Brian 100.25 

Bascetta Edward 369.25 

Becker Kenneth 58.25 

Bell Matthew 34.25 

Bickford Elliot 59.75 

Brown James 124.25 

Brown Michael 173.5 

Capell Mark 351.25 

Casper David 276.75 

Chesanek Randall 269.25 

Corjulo Andrew 365.75 

Cosgrove James 252.75 

Deering Alex 114.25 

Delisle Edward 274.25 

Derwitsch Nathan 70.25 

Dixon Walter 88.25 

Doyle Patrick 304.25 

Du Cotey Joseph 141 .25 

Ebner Robert 293.25 

Engle Kevin 310.25 

Farrell Michael 7.75 

Frazier Justin 65.75 

Garrison Mark 121 .75 

Hearn Phil 132.75 

Hilpert Mark 344.25 

Howe Jarred 298.25 

La Bella Ethan 110.25 

Maksymiuk Justin 56.75 

Matthews Daniel 213.25 

Mazzarella Brian 124 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

73.25 

62.5 

100.25 

369.25 

58.25 

2 32.25 

59.75 

124.25 

173.5 

2 349.25 

276.75 

269.25 

365.75 

252.75 

114.25 

274.25 

70.25 

2 86.25 

304.25 

141.25 

293.25 

310.25 

9 -1.25 

4 61 .75 

121.75 

132.75 

344.25 

298.25 

110.25 

56.75 

213.25 

124 

Add 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

1.25 

December 2020 
p 1 aae 

End of Mo. 
Balance Dates 

74.5 

63.75 

101.5 

370.5 

59.5 

33.5 12/10 

61 

125.5 

174.75 

350.5 12/12 

278 

270.5 

367 

254 

115.5 12/9# 

275.5 

71 .5 

87.5 12/1 1 

305.5 

142.5 

294.5 12/18, 22# 

311.5 

0 12/3, 12/11 , 15, 19,23(#) 

63 12/25, 29(#) 

123 12/22,26,30# 

134 

345.5 12/14,18# 

299.5 

111 .5 

58 

214.5 12/14,18# 

125.25 



Last Name 

Minard 

Munson 

Newkirk 

O'Donnell 

Parks 

Patterson 

Picz 

Preuss 

Purcell 

Rehnberg 

Reller 

Riggs 

Rodgers 

Ryan 

Shopey 

Sterling 

Tyrrell 

Wescott 

White 

Zavatkay 

I 

First Name 
Beginning I 

Bal. 

Jeremy 81.75 

David 49.25 

James 81 .25 

Timothy 142.25 

Brian 10.25 

Randall 87.25 

Aaron 211 .87 

James 81 .75 

Jeffrey 82.5 

Alexander 129.5 

Thomas 99.25 

Michael 146.75 

Scott 106.25 

John Russell 81.25 

Robert 71.5 

Thomas 231.61 

Jordon 92.25 

Neal 274.75 

Brian 93.75 

Michael 355.25 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
SICK TIME 

Used Sub Total 

81.75 

49.25 

81 .25 

142.25 

2 8.25 

2 85.25 

211.87 

81 .75 

2 80.5 

129.5 

99.25 

2 144.75 

106.25 

2 79.25 

9 62.5 

231.61 

92.25 

274.75 

93.75 

355.25 

TOTAL DAYS 38 

* = Personal Sick 

I 

# = COVJD 

I ** = FFCRA (0.46/day) 

December 2020 
p 2 aae 

End of Mo. 

Add Balance 

1.25 83 

1.25 50.5 12/11,15,19# 

1.25 82.5 

1.25 143.5 12/2,6# 

1.25 9.5 12/8, 12/12# 

1.25 86.5 12/19 

1.25 213.12 

1.25 83 

1.25 81.75 12/4 

1.25 130.75 

1.25 100.5 

1.25 146 12/13 

1.25 107.5 

1.25 80.5 12/8 

1.25 63.75 12/1,2,3,4, 7,8,9,1 0, 11 

1.25 232.86 

1.25 93.5 

1.25 276 

1.25 95 12/18,22# 

1.25 356.5 

I I 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

Dec I EXTRA MISC ADMIN I COMP 
W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS 

12/5/20 Ardussi 
Bag dis 
Ball 12 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 12 
Brown J . 
Brown M. 
Capell 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 12 
Corjulo 12 
Cosgrove 
Deering 12 
Delisle 12 
Derwitsch 12 
Dixon 12 
Doyle 12 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle 
Farrell 
Frazier 12 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 
Howe 
LaBella 12 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 12 
Mazzarella 
Minard 
Munson 12 
Newkirk 12 
O'Donnell 
Parks 
Patterson 12 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 12 
Rehnberg 
Reller 24 
Riggs 
Rodgers 24 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 12 
Tyrrell 12 
Wescott 12 
White 
Zavatkay 

TOTAL 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
HOURS 

EXTRA DUTY 

DECEMBER 

STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA 
H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY 
REG C/B HRS H/O C/B 

0.50 

0.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 

Page 1 

RATE 

31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 17.6346 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 
31.0842 388.5525 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 746.0208 
35.2692 0 
31.0842 746.0208 
31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 0 

$9,766.20 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

Dec EXTRA MISC ADMIN COMP 

W/E I SHIFTS HRS MTG HRS 

12/12/20 Ardussi 
Bag dis 12 
Ball 8.50 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 
Brown J. 12 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 12 
Deering 
Delisle 
Derwitsch 12 
Dixon 
Doyle 12 
Du Cotey 12 
Ebner 
Engle 12 
Farrell 12 
Frazier 11 .00 
Garrison 12 
Hearn 
Hilpert 12 
Howe 
LaBella 24 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 12 11 .00 
Minard 
Munson 
Newkirk 
O'Donnell 24 
Parks 
Patterson 
Picz 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 
Reller 12 
Riggs 
Rodgers 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 
Tyrrell 
Wescott 
White 12 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL 240.00 30.5 0.00 0.00 
HOURS 

EXTRA DUTY 

DECEMBER 

STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA 
H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY 

REG C/B HRS H/O C/B 

4.50 

I 

4.50 

4.50 

4.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.00 

Page 2 

RATE 

31 .0842 0 
I 31 .0842 1 373.0104 
31 .0842 404.0946 
40.1917 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 630.729 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 158.7114 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 341 .9262 
35.2692 423.2304 
37.0869 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
37.0869 0 
31.0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 714.9366 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 139.8789 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 0 

131.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 0 

131 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 

$9,577.19 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

Dec EXTRA MISC ADMIN 

W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG 

12/19/20 Ardussi 2.50 
Bagdis 24 
Ball 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 12 
Brown J. 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 12 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 12 
Corjulo 24 
Cosgrove 
Deering 24 
Delisle 24 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 
Doyle 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle 24 
Farrell 
Frazier 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 
Howe 
La Bella 12 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 
Mazzarella 12 
Minard 12 
Munson 
Newkirk 24 
O'Donnell 24 
Parks 
Patterson 2.50 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 12 18.00 
Rehnberg 
Reller 24 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 12 
Ryan 12 
Shopey 
Sterling 24 
Tyrell 12 
Wescott 12 
White 
Zavatkay 24 

TOTAL 420.00 23.00 0.00 
HOURS 

I 

EXTRA DUTY 

DECEMBER 

COMP STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA 

HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 3 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN I EMERGENCY 

REG C/B HRS H/O C/B RATE 

I 31.0842 77.7105 
31.0842 746.0208 

1 31 .0842 31.0842 
40.1917 0 

0.75 31.0842 23.31315 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31.0842 0 

0.50 35.2692 440.865 
0.25 35.2692 432.0477 

38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 746.0208 
35.2692 0 
31 .0842 746.0208 

1.00 35.2692 881.73 
0.75 31.0842 23.31315 
0.75 35.2692 26.4519 
1.00 38.2260 38.226 

35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 

0.25 38.2260 926.9805 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 0 

0.5 31 .0842 388.5525 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 

I 31.0842 0 

I 31.0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 

1.00 31 .0842 108.7947 
0.75 31.0842 396.32355 

31 .0842 0 
0.50 31 .0842 948.0681 
0.75 31 .0842 23.31315 

31 .0842 746.0208 
35.2692 423.2304 

1.00 31 .0842 404.0946 
31 .0842 373.0104 

140.1917 0 
38.2260 917.424 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 

0.75 35.2692 872.9127 

0.00 0.00 0.00 11 .50 0.00 $14,980.57 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPT 

Dec EXTRA I MISC I ADMIN 

W/E SHIFTS HRS MTG 

12/26/20 Ardussi 
Bagdis 
Ball 12 I 
Bascetta 
Becker 
Bell 
Bickford 
Brown J . 
Brown M. 12 
Capell 12 
Casper 12 
Chesanek 24 
Corjulo 
Cosgrove 12 
Deering 12 8.25 
Delisle 24 
Derwitsch 
Dixon 24 
Doyle 12 
Du Cotey 
Ebner 
Engle 12 
Farrell 24 
Frazier 
Garrison 
Hearn 
Hilpert 24 
Howe 
La Bella 
Maksymiuk 
Matthews 12 
Mazzarella 12 
Minard 12 
Munson 24 
Newkirk 
O'Donnell 24 
Parks 12 
Patterson 
Picz 12 
Preuss 
Purcell 
Rehnberg 12 
Reller 12 
Riggs 12 
Rodgers 
Ryan 
Shopey 
Sterling 12 
Tyrrell 
Wescott 
White 
Zavatkay 12 

TOTAL 384.00 8.25 0.00 
HOURS 

MO TOTAL 1344.00 61 .75 0.00 

I 

I I I 

EXTRA DUTY 

DECEMBER 

COMP 'STORM HOURS F/PREV FM FLSA 
HRS H/O C/B EDUC. INSPE HRS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

I 

FIRE INVEST. TRAIN EMERGENCY I 
REG C/B HRS C/B HO 

I 0.50 

9.00 ' 

9.00 

I 0.50 

0.00 18.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 

0.00 18.00 0.00 12.50 19.00 
Grand Total December 2020 

I 

Page 4 

31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
40.1917 0 
31 .0842 15.5421 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
35.2692 423.2304 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 846.4608 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 
31.0842 1 629.45505 
35.2692 846.4608 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 846.4608 
38.2260 458.712 
35.2692 0 
35.2692 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
35.2692 0 
37.0869 333.7821 
35.2692 846.4608 
37.0869 333.7821 
31.0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 388.5525 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 746.0208 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 746.0208 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 0 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 373.0104 
31 .0842 373.0104 
35.2692 423.2304 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
40.1917 0 
38.2260 458.712 
31 .0842 0 
31.0842 0 
31.0842 0 
35.2692 423.2304 

$13,887.09 

$48,211.05 



• &de;L::: 9 
-/14/?'7 /N-:::- o 
<1aa8ad=- ..:i-

Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

12/1/2020 20-68956 331 Lock-in (if lock out, use 511) 52 Forcible entry 

12/1/2020 20-68966 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 

12/1 /2020 20-69026 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 93 Cancelled enroute 

12/1/2020 20-69029 100 Fire, other 86 Investigate 

12/1/2020 20-69038 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 

12/1/2020 20-69059 700 False alarm or false call, other 86 Investigate 

12/1/2020 20-69118 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

12/2/2020 20-69194 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 92 Standby 

12/2/2020 20-69220 111 Building fire 12 Salvage & overhaul 

12/2/2020 20-69243 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 

12/2/2020 20-69257 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 

12/3/2020 20-69366 424 Carbon monoxide incident 86 Investigate 

12/3/2020 20-69483 521 Water evacuation 75 Provide equipment 

12/3/2020 20-69505 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 42 Hazmat detection, 

12/3/2020 20-69523 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 

12/4/2020 20-69542 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 

12/4/2020 20-69577 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 

12/4/2020 20-69603 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 

12/4/2020 20-69656 561 Unauthorized burning 86 Investigate 

12/5/2020 20-69886 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 

52 SUMMER ST 

76 FELICITY LN 

Alarm 

06:40 

Times 

Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
06:45 07:32 

07:47 07:56 08:01 

451 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 13:19 13:26 13:26 

121 LAWRENCE LN 13~2~ 

26 PEPPER DR 14:07 14:15 14:20 3 

367 MIGEON AVE 15:20 15:24 15:27 

215 LEDGE DR 19:51 20:05 20:10 4 

150 WHITE PINE RD 09:05 09: 18 09:20 4 

269 DENISON DR 10:55 11 :03 11 :42 4 

454 CLEARVIEWAVE 14:21 14:27 14:45 

444 MAIN ST 15:40 15:45 16:21 

384 MAIN ST 08:09 08:16 08:43 

2492 TORRINGFORD ST 17:46 18:16 19:40 4 

30 MAUD ST 

250 HIGHLAND AVE 

213 CALHOUN ST 

9 WEST HILL RD 

37 ELTON ST 

322 WINTHROP ST 

157 EASTWOOD RD 

19:50 19:53 20:37 

23:55 00:01 00:08 

03:23 03:25 03:28 2 

09:18 09:31 09:32 4 

11 :32 11 :35 12:04 

14:50 14:58 15:07 2 

18:18 18:22 18:32 

12/5/2020 20-69890 744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 675 MAIN ST 18:48 18:51 19:19 2 

12/6/2020 20-70010 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 92 Standby 42 WEDGEWOOD DR 09:47 09:56 09:57 3 

12/6/2020 20-70055 511 Lock-out 70 Assistance, other 170 DOMAN DR 15:13 15:20 15:29 2 

12/6/2020 20-70068 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 57 LINDEN ST 16:57 17:00 17:18 

12/6/2020 20-70086 736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 86 Investigate 20 MONROE ST 18:43 18:48 18:54 2 

12/6/2020 20-70089 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate MAIN ST 18:58 18:58 19:03 2 

12/6/2020 20-70097 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 26 WEAVERST 19:15 19:21 19:29 

Page: 1 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken 

12/6/2020 20-70133 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 

12/7/2020 20-70190 461 Building or structure weakened or 82 Notify other agencies. 

12/7/2020 20-70272 553 Public service 73 Provide manpower 

12/7 /2020 20-70322 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

12/7/2020 20-70327 621 Wrong location 86 Investigate 

12/7/2020 20-70341 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 

12/8/2020 20-70446 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 81 Incident command 

12/8/2020 20-70455 651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 86 Investigate 

Location of Incident 
51 LORENZO ST 

Alarm 

23:43 

Times 

Arrive Clear 
23:48 00:21 

89 WASHINGTON AVE 08:11 08:15 08:52 

District Code4 Admin 
2 

157 MEYER RD 15:19 15:24 15:29 2 

202 LEDGE DR 20:53 21 :06 21 :10 4 

259 PROSPECT ST 21 :08 21:11 21:15 

1199 SAW MILL HILL RD 22:44 22:55 23:09 5 

626 MAIN ST 10:32 10:34 10:57 2 

52 HUNTER CT 11 :28 11 :32 12:06 2 

12/8/2020 20-70476 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 86 Investigate 330 HIGHLAND AVE 13:00 13:07 13:22 

12/8/2020 20-70501 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 10 Fire Control or 376 NORTH ELM ST 14:58 15:03 15:1 5 2 

1-
'"-'V"-V"-V ... v-' VvVV ~ ... ~ ~u· vv• ' '"V' •v~ouv "•v•uvo.. 86- lnvesfigate 2-3-9 DeH-e'fHY~EJR·-----' l!\a .. ~A.L\W'-"1.a; L.) '. 38 

12/9/2020 20-70579 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 29 WEIGOLD RD 02:51 03:01 03:17 5 

12/9/2020 20-70611 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 277 NORFOLK RD (RT 08:43 08:51 08:58 5 

12/9/2020 20-70618 734 Heat detector activation due to 86 Investigate 375 TRAILSEND DR 09:20 09:37 09:39 4 

12/9/2020 20-70640 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate 172 FRENCH ST 12:18 12:25 12:32 

12/9/2020 20-70651 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 147 OLD FARMS RD 13:40 13:52 13:57 4 

12/9/2020 20-70652 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 2 NORFOLK RD (RT 13:44 13:51 13:57 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

12/9/2020 20-70683 444 Power line down 86 Investigate 2287 NORFOLK RD (RT 15:53 16:06 16:14 5 

12/9/2020 20-70685 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 215 LEDGE DR 16:41 16:55 16:57 4 

12/9/2020 20-70737 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 23 WILLIAMS AVE 21 :50 21 :56 22:05 

12/10/2020 20-70810 733 Smoke detector activation due to 86 Investigate 94 COLIN DR 08:54 09:05 09:16 4 

12/10/2020 20-70830 461 Building or structure weakened or 45 Remove hazard 245 ALVORD PARK RD 10:36 10:40 11 :28 2 

12/10/2020 20-70889 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 395 WINSTED RD 17:15 17:19 17:38 2 

12/10/2020 20-70914 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 99 HOFFMAN ST 20:08 20:12 20:33 

12/10/2020 20-70930 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 70 Assistance, other 361 FUNSTON AVE 21 :50 21 :55 22:01 

12/11/2020 20-71030 746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no 86 Investigate 681 HERON RD 11 :09 11 :22 11 :36 4 

12/11/2020 20-71039 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 42 Hazmat detection, 348 MIGEON AVE 11 :56 11:57 12:21 

Page : 2 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
12/11/2020 20-71064 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 277 WINTHROP ST 14:18 14:23 14:57 2 

12/11 /2020 20-71168 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate 74 WHITE PINE RD 23:12 23:27 23:47 4 

12/11 /2020 20-71172 7 40 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 23:43 23:48 23:57 

12/12/2020 20-71182 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 26 BENHAM ST 01 :47 01 :51 02:57 2 

12/12/2020 20-71201 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) ------ 44 Hazardous materials leak 120 CATLIN RD - - 09:13 09:42 11 :24 

12/12/2020 20-71247 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 1299 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 13:44 13:46 14:10 3 

12/12/2020 20-71345 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 45 Remove hazard 957 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 22:56 23:02 23:22 3 

12/13/2020 20-71377 551 Assist police or other governmental 75 Provide equipment 47 TUCKER DR 03:24 03:33 03:42 3 

12/13/2020 20-71382 551 Assist police or other governmental 75 Provide equipment 47 TUCKER DR 04:55 05:04 05:14 3 

12/13/2020 20-71495 743 Smoke detector activation , no fire - 86 Investigate 35 NORTH ELM ST 17:23 17:26 17:30 2 

12/13/2020 20-71511 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 93 Cancelled enroute 124 THOMPSON DR 19:04 19:09 19:10 

12/13/2020 20-71521 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other 93 Cancelled enroute 12 MARGERIE ST 19:57 19:59 19:59 2 

12/14/2020 20-71630 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 286 CLIFFSIDE DR 09:09 09:26 09:32 4 

12/14/2020 20-71635 552 Police matter 86 Investigate 30 FRANKLIN DR 09:42 09:45 11 :04 

12/14/2020 20-71646 743 Smoke detector activation , no fire - 86 Investigate 540 LITCHFIELD ST 11 :03 11 :08 11 :12 

12/14/2020 20-71693 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 45 Remove hazard 43 MCGUINESS ST 16:44 16:49 17:09 2 

12/14/2020 20-71722 321 EMS call , excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support ALBERT ST 19:13 19:18 19:25 

12/15/2020 20-71777 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 34 BEACH ST 05:04 05:17 05:17 

12/15/2020 20-71788 410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid 86 Investigate 395 WINSTED RD 06:54 06:58 07:04 2 

12/15/2020 20-71841 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 51 Ventilate 18 TAYLOR ST 13:05 13:09 13:17 

1211512020-20-71890- rno-Fire;--oth-er=r 70 

12/15/2020 20-71897 7 43 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 63 Restore fire alarm system 100 STONERIDGE DR 17:42 17:48 17:57 2 

12/15/2020 20-71900 7 40 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 111 BOSTON ST 18:12 18:19 18:20 3 

12/16/2020 20-71943 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower ALBERT ST 00:47 00:53 00:54 

12/16/2020 20-71945 551 Assist police or other governmental 75 Provide equipment 790 MAIN ST 01 :07 01 :09 02:11 2 

12/16/2020 20-71971 114 Chimney or flue fire , confined to ch imney 10 Fire Control or 535 LOVERS LN 07:00 07:08 07:57 

12/16/2020 20-72008 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate MAIN ST 10:51 10:59 11 :12 2 

Page : 3 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
12/16/2020 20-72032 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 81 Incident command 16 E MAIN ST (RT 202) 13:26 13:29 14:00 1 

121-f67-282EJ~2EF7-284-2~5'1-1IEEJeK-OUt ?6,,.,Pnwi-1:J-e:=e:aui oment 95"4 

12/16/2020 20-72056 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 14:40 14:45 15:03 3 

12/16/2020 20-72073 622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch 86 Investigate LITCHFIELD ST 16:13 16:20 16:26 

531- reRRINGFeRE>-S-'f -
12/16/2020 20-72131 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 45 Remove hazard 811 BURR MOUNTAIN 21 :37 21:50 22:10 4 

12/16/2020 20-72143 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 100 STONERIDGE DR 23:57 00:07 00:37 2 

E MAIN ST (RT-202)- 00:20- 00:30:=-0CJ:33 ¥: 

12/17/2020 20-72155 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 185 ALBERT ST 01 :51 01 :56 

12/t7 /2020-20;;:-7.2 fi5-:rt55J~Assist.pol ice-OraotherAgovernrnental - 7!;;- Rrovide equipment 1 TUCKER DR 05:"43- 05:54 05:59 -
12/~W-/2Q20~2Q-7'.2-1 8Q-§§~~Assist-p0lice-0r-0ther~§0vemmeAtal - 7-6- PFeviEle-eEJuipment 1- :rUCKER GR - 06:57- 07:07 07:17 

12/17/2020 20-72181 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 266 TORRINGFORD 07:35 07:44 07:59 3 

12/17/2020 20-72206 551 Assist police or other governmental 73 Provide manpower 53 BROWNSTONE DR 10:51 11 :02 11 :15 3 

12/17/2020 20-72233 510 Person in distress, other 86 Investigate 52 SUMMER ST 12:44 12:47 12:50 

12/17 /2020 20-72281 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 44 Hazardous materials leak 731 NEW HARWINTON 17:40 17:47 18:25 3 

12/17/2020 20-72309 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 39 SOUTH MAIN ST 19:56 19:59 20:07 

12/17 /2020 20-72324 551 Assist police or other governmental 73 Provide manpower 421 SOUTH MAIN ST 23:02 23:08 23:22 

12/18/2020 20-72439 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate TORRINGFORD ST 13:59 14:11 14:25 

88 MAPLERIDGE DR 1 9:0U~f9'.l7~19'.2s-3' 

12/18/2020 20-72516 320 Emergency medical service incident, 30 Emergency medical 259 PROSPECT ST 20:47 20:51 21 :06 

12/19/2020 20-72556 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 Emergency medical 91 TURNER AVE 02:28 02:33 03:42 

12/19/2020 20-72564 730 System malfunction, other 86 Investigate 52 SUMMER ST 04:28 04:32 05:05 

12/19/2020 20-72576 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 52 SUMMER ST 08:02 08:05 08:28 

12/19/2020 20-72591 511 Lock-out 52 Forcible entry 40 MEADOWVIEW DR 09:35 09:42 09:47 3 

12/19/2020 20-72674 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 81 Incident command 126 PECK RD 18:00 18:05 18:56 

12/19/2020 20-72678 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 355 CEDAR LN 18:22 18:34 18:43 4 

12/20/2020 20-72724 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 46 PROSPECT ST 00:00 00:05 00:08 

Page : 4 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Date Incident Nature of Incident 

12/20/2020 20-72742 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

12/20/2020 20-72867 531 Smoke or odor removal 

12/20/2020 20-72874 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

Action Taken 
86 Investigate 

86 Investigate 

86 Investigate 

12/20/2020 20-72890 320 Emergency medical service incident, 73 Provide manpower 

12/20/2020 20-72895 744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 86 Investigate 

12/21/2020 20-72958 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 86 Investigate 

12/21/2020 20-73030 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

12/21/2020 20-73114 531 Smoke or odor removal 

12/22/2020 20-73172 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 

12/22/2020 20-73208 411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 

12/22/2020 20-73255 412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 

12/22/2020 20-73335 561 Unauthorized burning 

12/22/2020 20-73352 161 Outside storage fire 

12/23/2020 20-73376 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 

70 Assistance, other 

10 Fire Control or 

93 Cancelled enroute 

43 Hazardous materials spill 

42 Hazmat detection, 

86 Investigate 

11 Extinguishment by fire 

86 Investigate 

12/23/2020 20-73391 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 

12/23/2020 20-73441 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 

12/23/2020 20-73489 323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV 86 Investigate 

12/23/2020 20-73483 320 Emergency medical service incident, 00 Action taken, other 

12/23/2020 20-73493 111 Building fire 11 Extinguishment by fire 

12/23/2020 20-73533 743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

12/23/2020 20-73552 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 86 Investigate 

12/24/2020 20-73654 511 Lock-out 75 Provide equipment 

12/24/2020 20-73677 745 Alarm system activation , no fire - 86 Investigate 

12/24/2020 20-73717 745 Alarm system activation, no fire - 86 Investigate 

12/25/2020 20-73777 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area 

12/25/2020 20-73783 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area 

12/25/2020 20-73789 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area 

Location of Incident 
MASON ST 

389 TRAILSEND DR 

435 NEWFIELD RD 

Alarm 
01 :54 

Times 

Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
01 :58 01 :59 

18:19 18:35 18:55 4 

19:31 19:34 19:45 2 

24 NORFOLK ST 21 :40 21 :44 22:00 

259 SOUTH MAIN ST 22:34 22:39 22:50 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

44 HARWINTON AVE 09:47 09:52 10:01 

99 GREENRIDGE RD 15:05 15:12 15:20 3 

359 NORTH ELM ST 20:01 20:05 20:11 2 

118 MCGUINESS ST 05:25 05:31 05:35 2 

211 HIGH ST 10:30 10:30 11 :29 

576 MAIN ST 15:44 15:57 16:37 2 

104 EAST ELM ST (RT 21 :17 21:21 21:28 2 

348 MIGEON AVE 23:58 00:02 00:58 

225 BIRCHWOOD DR 03:16 03:24 03:38 

79 RED MOUNTAIN 06:21 06:26 06:33 2 

100 MCKINLEY ST 12:44 12:49 12:55 

931 TORRINGFORD ST 17:03 17:11 17:17 3 

356 TORRINGFORD 17:07 17:15 17:19 3 

86 BROOKSIDE AVE 

379 PROSPECT ST 

52 SUMMER ST 

523 TORRINGFORD 

355 LEDGE DR 

446 EVERGREEN RD 

131 GRANT ST 

KLUG HILL RD 

ORCHARD LN 

17:16 17:20 17:46 

21 :23 21 :27 21 :30 

22:50 22:56 23:02 

13:25 13:35 13:38 3 

15:51 16:06 16:11 4 

19:26 19:47 19:49 4 

02:40 02:49 03:03 

03:06 03:14 03:23 

03:31 03:39 03:49 

Page: 5 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 

Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 
12/25/2020 20-73800 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area WALNUT ST 04:10 04:17 04:23 

12/25/2020 20-73803 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area GOSHEN RD (RT 04:16 04:33 04:38 

12/25/2020 20-73828 444 Power line down 86 Investigate TORRI NG FORD 06:09 06:17 07:20 

12/25/2020 20-73830 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area UNIVERSITY DR 06:16 06:26 06:38 

12/25/2020 20-73837 444 Power line down 55 Establish safe area MARSHALL LAKE 06:47 06:48 07:22 

12/25/2020 20-73842 444 Power line down 86 Investigate KLUG HILL RD 06:58 07:07 07:08 

12/25/2020 20-73855 520 Water problem, other 70 Assistance, other 632 MAIN ST 08:00 08:03 08:19 2 

12/25/2020 20-73861 444 Power line down 86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 08:26 08:30 08:33 

12/25/2020 20-73866 600 Good intent call, other 70 Assistance, other 116 NEWHARWINTON 08:56 09:02 09:18 

12/25/2020 20-73880 400 Hazardous condition, other 86 Investigate SCHOOL ST 09:56 10:03 10:09 

12/25/2020 20-73891 521 Waterevacuation 66 Remove water 220 NEWFIELD RD 11 :04 11 :09 11 :37 2 

12/25/2020 20-73899 600 Good intent call , other 86 Investigate 278 HIGHFIELD DR 12:28 12:37 12:45 3 

12/25/2020 20-73901 500 Service Call, other 86 Investigate 2480 NEWFIELD RD 12:37 12:49 13:09 5 

12/25/2020 20-73906 521 Water evacuation 66 Remove water 220 NEWFIELD RD 13:08 13:09 13:25 2 

12/25/2020 20-73909 113 Cooking fire, confined to container 75 Provide equipment 376 GOSHEN RD (RT 13:41 13:48 14:1 3 4 

12/25/2020 20-73920 444 Power line down 86 Investigate UNIVERSITY DR 14:59 15:08 15:16 5 

12/25/2020 20-73928 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 412 SOUTH MAIN ST 16:06 16:10 16:17 

12/25/2020 20-73932 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 86 Investigate 387 RIVERSIDE AVE 16:30 16:37 16:42 

12/26/2020 20-74055 320 Emergency medical service incident, 93 Cancelled enroute 5 TUCKER DR 09:1 8 09:20 09:23 3 

12/26/2020 20-74056 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 37 ELTON ST 09:21 09:25 09:33 

12/26/2020 20-74058 521 Water evacuation 70 Assistance, other 156 FRENCH ST 09:28 09:34 09:48 

12/26/2020 20-74073 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 32 Provide basic life support 159 ROBERTS ST 10:38 10:42 11 :44 

12/26/2020 20-7 4093 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 73 Provide manpower 311 NORTH ELM ST 13:05 13:10 13:34 2 

12/26/2020 20-74103 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 86 Investigate CLEARVIEW AVE 13:17 13:28 13:34 

12/26/2020 20-74117 550 Public service assistance, other 42 Hazmat detection, 17 ARBOR RIDGE RD 15:01 15:17 15:26 4 

12/26/2020 20-7 4122 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 77 MCKINLEY ST 15:28 15:34 15:59 

12/26/2020 20-74127 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate 0 RT 8 NORTH - 15:55 16:02 16:26 2 

Page : 6 



Torrington Fire Department 
List of Incidents 

Times 
Date Incident Nature of Incident Action Taken Location of Incident Alarm Arrive Clear District Code4 Admin 

12/26/2020 20-7 4158 631 Authorized controlled burning 86 Investigate 15 LOIS ST 19:04 19:08 19:16 2 

1212712020 20-7 4228 611 Dispatched & canceled en route 93 Cancelled enroute 36 BRITTON AVE 06:43 06:48 

12/27/2020 20-74259 424 Carbon monoxide incident 86 Investigate 52 ELTON ST 09:26 09:33 09:59 

12/27/2020 20-74285 550 Public service assistance, other 86 Investigate 906 TORRINGFORD 12:00 12:09 12:10 3 

12/28/2020 20-74396 511 Lock-out 75 Provide equipment 52 SUMMER ST 01 :24 01 :29 01 :35 

12/28/2020 20-74431 323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV 31 Provide first aid & check for 166 MIGEON AVE 08:01 08:04 08:09 

12/28/2020 20-7 4454 440 Electrical wiring/equipment problem, 86 Investigate 260 Calhoun St 10:42 10:45 11 :25 2 

12/28/2020 20-7 4553 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 55 Establish safe area E MAIN ST (RT 202) 18:27 18:31 18:50 

12/29/2020 20-74689 710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other 86 Investigate 68 MAIN ST 13:15 13:17 13:20 

12/29/2020 20-7 4 781 111 Building fire 86 Investigate 694 MAIN ST 21 :29 21:32 22:23 2 

12/30/2020 20-74875 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 45 Remove hazard ~-- GOSHEN RD (RT 11 :40 11 :49 15:37 

12/30/2020 20-74960 600 Good intent call, other 86 Investigate 632 MAIN ST 18:43 18:44 18:54 2 

12/31/2020 20-75013 311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 32 Provide basic life support 286 CLIFFSIDE DR 05:02 05:18 06:34 4 

12/31/2020 20-75023 740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 86 Investigate 26 ALBANY AVE 07:19 07:30 07:38 3 

12/31/2020 20-75034 735 Alarm system sounded due to 86 Investigate 632 MAIN ST 08:51 08:55 08:55 2 

12/31/2020 20-75045 322 Motor Vehicle accident with injuries 86 Investigate SOUTH MAIN ST 10:02 10:06 10:10 

12/31/2020 20-75057 321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with 73 Provide manpower 61 EVANS ST 11 :13 11 :19 11 :22 

12/31/2020 20-75111 324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries 86 Investigate E MAIN ST (RT 202) 17:05 17:12 17:16 

Page : 7 



TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 

FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE 
ACTIVITY REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF December 2020 and January 

Inspections Total 
Smoke Detector Home Installations 1 
Educational Occupancies 0 
Apartment Buildings 38 
Assembly Occupancies 9 
Business Occupancies 42 
Day Care Center 1 
Health Care 0 
Hotels and Dormitories Occupancies 1 
Industrial 5 
Lodging or Rooming Houses 0 

Mercantile Occupancies 39 
One-Two Family Dwellings 0 
Residential Board Care Occupancies 1 
Storage Occupancies 3 
Special Inspection 
Tank removal/removal information 6 
Site Plans/Inspection 6 
Blasting Site 2 

Plan review 2 
Permits Issued 
Blasting 2 
Fireworks 0 
Liquor Renewals 6 
Certificate of Occupancy 3 
Annual Certification for State Licenses 8 

Reinspections 0 
Abatement Notices Sent 1 
Complaints 2 
Reports to State Fire Marshal 315 

492 
Total 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ylb:.rf.::-
Fire Marshal 



FIRE MARSHAL 
Edward Bascetta 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 

FIRE INSPECTION I FIRE INVESTIGATION 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Jarred Howe 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Phil Hearn 

January 26, 2021 

Honorable Mayor Elinor Carbone 

Board of Safety 

Dear Mayor and Board Members: 

The Fire Marshal's Office conducted the following investigations during the months of 
December 2020 and January 2021 

121 Lawrence Lane. 
On December 1 a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

269 Dennison Drive. 
On December 2 a Structure fire was investigated and the cause was Accidental. 

16 East Main St. 
On December 16 a Stove fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

348 Migeon Ave. 
On December 22 a Stove fire was investigated and the cause was Accidental. 

88 Brookside Ave. 
On December 23 a Structure fire was investigated the cause was Accidental. 

376 Goshen Rd. 
On December 25 a Stove fire was investigated and the cause is Accidental. 

694 Main St. 
On December 29 a Stove fire was investigated and the cause is Accidental. 

111 WATER STREET TORRINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06790 TELEPHONE 860-489-2534 FAX 860-496-1449 



FIRE MARSHAL 
Edward Bascetta 

107 Sunny Lane. 

TORRINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT 
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 

FIRE INSPECTION I FIRE INVESTIGATION 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Jarred Howe 

On January 4 a Structure fire was investigated and the cause is Accidental. 

11 Thompson Heights 
On January 14 a Stove fire was investigated and the cause is Accidental. 

3629 Winsted Road 
On January 15 a Vehicle fire was investigated and the cause is Undetermined. 

129 Wall Street 
On January 20 a Structure fire was investigated and the cause is Undetermined. 

DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 
Phil Hearn 

~fitle::;, 
Edward Bascetta 

Fire Marshal 

111 WATER STREET TORRINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06790 TELEPHONE 860-489-2534 FAX 860-496-1449 



1/19/2021 11:14 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK





Chief's Monthly Report: 
Records Bureau 

Report for the month of: !December Year: .__12_02_0 _ ____. 

Cases Filed: ...._172_8 __ __. Requests for reports: .._119_8 __ _. 

Registered Sex Offenders: 1104 Observer Applicants: .__lo ___ _. 

Requests from Parole and Corrections: .._117 ___ __.I Criminal Record Checks: ...._16 ___ _. 

Vendor Permits Issued: l.__o ___ _. DCF Requests: ...._113 ___ _. 

Grant Overtime 

Narcotics: $ l.._O ___ _.I Community Enhancement Grant: $ ._lo ___ _ 

D.U.I. $ .....-158-6-2.-79---.I Internet Crimes Against Children Grant $ ...._lo ___ __.I 

Underage Drinking: $ ._lo ___ _ Violence ReductionGrant $ .._lo ____ I 

Blockwatch Grant: $ .._lo ____ I 
Youth & Police Grant:$ ...._lo ___ __.I Dare Overtime: $ .__lo ___ _. 

Items of Note: 

51 PISTOL PERMITS ISSUED. 
50 NEW PISTOL PERMIT APPLICATIONS SUBMITTED. 

~3 NEW PROTECTIVE ORDERS LOGGED AND FILED 

~5 WARRANTS ENTERED 

12 CHH REFERRALS SENT 





Chief's Monthly Report: 
Traffic Unit 

MONTH OF: December 2020 

0 
I TRAFFIC SURVEYS/ INSPECTIONS I COMPLAINTS u: 10 u. 

~ 4 TRAFFIC I SPEED COUNTS .... 
231 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY POLICE 

126 PARKING TICKETS I 0 I WARNING TICKETS ISSUED BY PARKING 

0 PARKING TICKETS ISSUED BY OTHER 

7 HANDICAP PARKING TICKETS ISSUED 

"' .... 
1 FIRE LANE PARKING TICKETS ISSUED w 

::.::: 
0 188 OVERNIGHT PARKING TICKETS ISSUED j::: 
(!) $8,463.13 MONIES COLLECTED FROM PARKING TICKETS, REPORTS, PERMITS, ETC z 
i: I 10,698 !UNPAID TICKETS TO DATE 0:: 
<C 
a.. I $332,621 .11 IUNPAID FINES TO DATE 

I 0 I NOTICES SENT DURING MONTH I 0 I BOOT LETTERS SENT 

1 $4,292.16 I MONIES COLLECTED FROM METERS Fiscal Year Meter Total: $77,054.30 ) 

$12,755.29 TOTAL MONTHLY COLLECTIONS (Fiscal year Total Collections: $190,017.51 ) 

"' 
90 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVESTIGATED 

.... z 6 w MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING INJURIES 
c 6 TOTAL PERSONS INJURED IN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS 0 
0 0 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS INVOLVING FATALITIES <C 
::> 0 TOTAL FATALITIES ~ 

0 SCHOOL BUS VIOLATIONS 

7 DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED VIOLATIONS 

"' 11 STOP SIGN VIOLATIONS z 
0 59 SPEED MONITORING LOCATIONS j::: 
<C 
...J 26 SPEEDING VIOLATIONS 0 
> 23 TRAFFIC SIGNAL VIOLATIONS 
0 u: 126 !TOTAL TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS u. 
~ 107 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT LOCATIONS .... 

0 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE INSPECTIONS [QJ VIOLATIONS FOUND [Q]oos 
w 3 TRAFFIC SIGNALS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 0 z 
<C 65 TRAFFIC SIGNS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE z w 

0 ROADWAY MARKINGS REQUIRING MAINTENANCE .... z 
i I 48 !METERS REQUIRING REPAIR I MAINTENANCE 

w I 112.5 I EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO EARNED TIME 
~ I 0 !EMPLOYEE HOURS LOST DUE TO SICK TIME i= 





Torrington Police Department 

Area Curriculum 

II POLICE AND THE LAW 
Code Topic 
201 Constitutional Law 

209 Use of Force 

Area Curriculum 

Ill PRACTICAL SKILLS 
Code Topic 
300 Practical Police Skills 

301 Firearms 

301-A Shooting Decisions 

301-8 Range-Patrol Carbine 

301 Firearms Firearms Classroom 

302-D Less Than Lethal Force (Chemical/ 

304 First Responder Course 

306-D OC Spray 

307 Practical Skills Day 

312 De-Escalation 

Area Curriculum 

IV HUMAN RELATIONS 
Code Topic 
400 Human Relations 

404 Juvenile Law Dealing with Juveniles 

419 Implicit Bias 

Area Curriculum 

V CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS 
Code Topic 
514-A Human Trafficking 

Area Curriculum 

VI PATROL PROCEDURES 
Code Topic 
620 K-9 T earns 

624 Gangs & Gang Violence 

Officers Attending 
In House Schools 

Officers Attending 
Outside Schools 

7 36 

tit Computer Design 

TRAINING REPORT 
Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

29 29 
Sub Total 

21 21 

8 8 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

238 202 
Sub Total 

67 55 

37 21 

8 8 

6 6 

7 7 

36 36 

49 49 

6 6 

8 0 

14 14 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

70 52 

Sub Total 
56 38 

7 7 

7 7 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

14 14 

Sub Total 
14 14 

Course Hrs. Credit Hrs. 

39 7 

Sub Total 
32 

7 

Total Course 
Hrs 

390 

0 
7 

Total Credit 
Hrs 

304 





Chief's Monthly Report: 
Community Relations Office 

Report for the month of: December Year: I 2020 

New Blockwatches Total Blockwatches 

Number of Persons Fingerprinted 61 

Shifts Assigned to Patrol 2 Number of Infractions 0 

Monthly Activities: 
December was slow due to the fact that I only worked 6 days in CPOL. This was due in part from 
~acation , fingerprints and days worked in patrol. December 5th was our annual PAL toy drive which was 
again a great success. We completely filled our PAL bus and donated all of the toys to the Torrington 
!Youth Service Bureau. They in turn disseminate the toys to local families in need for the holiday season. 
rThe days following the drive I spent unloading and coordinating with the Youth Service Bureau to unload 
~II of the toys. I also spent time decorating our PD lobby for the holiday season. 

December 16th we met at the PAL office for a group picture with the BOE for a donation we made to 
them. PAL donated $500 to each schools social worker for them to give to kids in need of winter clothes. 

This month I also received a $1500 donation from an anonymous couple to be used for specific purposes 
at the PD. 
This month I also coordinated with a few different families who called the PD asking for help with holiday 
gifts for their children. I was able to accommodate them above their needs. 

I was also tasked with visiting every banking business in town in order to update their security and 
contact information. I am still waiting for a few more of them to return the forms to finish this task. 
I also completed a security assessment of the Torrington Probate Court located at City Hall. This 
included a walk through of the facility and a written report of the findings. 

Upcoming events: 
JAN 5th- Zoom Rotary Club meeting for PAL talk with Chris Smedick 

PAL basketball season is still happening but at limited numbers. We have about 75 kids doing skills and 
drills in Burlington and Canton due to the lack of courts available in town. I will be visiting these teams as 
available and time permits. It is also expected already that I will be covering for patrol this month more 
han normal due to the lack of man power and COVID 19 issues. 





Chief's Monthly Report: 
Animal Control Division 

Report for the month of: I December I Year: I 2020 

Total Animal Control Calls: l]QJ Assist Other Agency: [QJ Followup Investigations: ~ 

Torrington Calls: []§] Goshen Calls: [TI Litchfield Calls: [TI 
Total Tele-Service Calls: [TI 
Torrington Tele-Service: [TI Goshen Tele-Service: [QJ Litchfield Tele-Service: [QJ 

Calls Handled After Hours: [TI Calls Handled By Patrol Division: [IQ] 
Total Animal Bite Calls: ITJ 
Torrington Bites: W Goshen Bites: ITJ Litchfield Bites: [QJ 

Infractions Issued: [QJ Written Warnings: [QJ Arrests: [QJ 

Animals Impounded: [ill Animals Dispatched: ITJ 
Animals Redeemed to Owners: DJ] Dead Deer: [QJ 
Animals Placed in Adoption: [TI Dead Animals: [TI 
Transport Emergency Vet: ITJ Delinquent Tags: D 
Transport Regular Vet: w 
Other Special Activities this Month: 





' 
Chief's Monthly Report: 

. DETECTIVE DIVISION 

Report for the month of: !December Year: ...._120_2_0 _ ___. 

New Cases: ...... 132 ___ __. 

Cases closed by arrest: 15 
---~ 

Cases closed no arrest: ...... 135 ___ __. 

Active cases on file: .__139 ___ __. 

Arrest Warrants Applied For: ....... § ___ ___. Arrest Warrants Served: .__la ___ __. 

Schools Attended and by whom: 

Detective Kyle Johnson 5 days West Hartford Re-certification 

Attached pages detail all activity, broken down by incident type, 
for the Detective Bureau throughout the course of the month. 

# of attached pages: EJ 
Items of Note: 





Incident Type 

December 2020 Detective Division New Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 3 Open: 2 Closed: 1 

020 Disturbance - Domestic Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 5 Open: 1 Closed: 4 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

120 Robbery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

208 Assist Other Agency Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

220 Burglary Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23C Larceny Shoplifting Total: 4 Open: 1 Closed: 3 

264 Assist Trinity Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 3 Open: 1 Closed: 1 





35A 

368 

410 

Incident Type 

Drug/Narcotic Violation 

Sexual Assault (Statutory) 

Untimely Death 

Total Arrest: 

Total: 

Total: 

Total: 

3 Total 

1 

1 

3 

Open: 

Open: 

Open: 

32 Open: 

Closed: 

Closed: 

3 Closed: 

1 

1 

12 Closed: 18 





Incident Type 

December 2020 Detective Division Closed Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 

020 Disturbance - Domestic Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 2 Open: 1 Closed: 1 

1142 Cell Phone Exam Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

11A Sexual Assault With Force Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

11D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

208 Assist Other Agency Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

212 Sexual Assault Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

220 Burglary Total: 8 Open: Closed: 7 

23C Larceny Shoplifting Total: 3 Open: Closed: 3 





Incident Type 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

268 Fraud Credit Card/ATM Total : 1 Open: Closed: 1 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 2 Open: Closed: 2 

282 Suspicious Persons Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

35A Drug/Narcotic Violation Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

368 Sexual Assault (Statutory) Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

410 Untimely Death Total: 7 Open: Closed: 7 

441 Suicide Total: 1 Open: Closed: 1 

Total Arrest: 8 Total 42 Open: 1 Closed: 40 





Incident Type 

December 2020 Detective Division Open Case Report 

014 Offense Against Child Total: 5 Open: 5 Closed: 

069 Weapon Ineligibility Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

106 Accident - Fatal Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

1117 Applicant Background Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

1141 Pawn Brokers Total: 6 Open: 6 Closed: 

11 D SexAssault Forcible Contact Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

120 Robbery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

13A Assault Aggravated Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

200 Arson Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

220 Burglary Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

232 Harassment Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23C Larceny Shoplifting Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 





Incident Type 

23G Larceny Theft of MV Parts Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

23H Larceny All Other Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

245 Missing Person Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

250 Counter/Forgery Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

264 Assist Trinity Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

26A Fraud False Pretenses Total: 1 Open: 1 Closed: 

281 Suspicious Circumstances Total: 2 Open: 2 Closed: 

410 Untimely Death Total: 8 Open: 8 Closed: 

Total Arrest: 0 Total 39 Open: 39 Closed: 





1/21/2021 8:01 AM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD
TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



~C..e.,M~ ~';;l.0 '\-c.·6. ~~ 
O\ 

OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 12/05/2020 ( Monthly ) 
Printed 1 /11 /2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

12/1/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-36991 INVESTIGATION/REPORT SUSP $36.2602 2.5 $54.3903 $135.9758 12/05/2020 

12/1/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-36991 INVESTIGATION/REPORT SUSP $30.5879 4 $45.8819 $183.5274 12/05/2020 

12/1/20 FOLEY PATROL 17-49024 DEPOSITION $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 12/05/2020 

12/1/20 GUERRERA PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/05/2020 

12/2/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/05/2020 

12/2/20 PETERS PATROL 20-37181 UNTIMELY $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61.2303 12/05/2020 

12/1/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT DUI GRANT EMAIL, OT HIRING, ENTERING $45.2840 2 $67.9260 $135.8520 12/05/2020 

12/3/20 CONNOLLY PATROL 20-32287 ARMED ROBBERY F/U $36.2602 3 $54.3903 $163.1709 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 FIFER PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/05/2020 

12/3/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 PETERS PATROL PATROL-EVES $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 CREAN PATROL PATROL-EVES $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/05/2020 

12/1/20 BAR OWN ADMIN G.O. 4.03 DISCIPLINARY PROCEDRES $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 12/05/2020 

12/2/20 BAR OWN ADMIN REVW TRAFFIC SPD RPT/PURCH $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 12/05/2020 

12/3/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT MENTAL HEALTH WELLNESS GO $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-37314 SEX ASSAULT INVESTIGATOIN $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-37314 SEX ASSAULT INVESTIGATOIN $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 12/05/2020 

12/2/20 WITYAK SUPPORT PREP FOR MO REPTS/ 20-36609 AIT $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61.2303 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 CONNOLLY PATROL 20-32287 ROBBERY F/U AND INVEST $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 BROUILLARD DETECTIVE 20-37407 ALLEGED 296 OF JUV W/ DCF $40.8202 1.5 $61.2303 $91.8455 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 TIEMAN TRAINING 20-32680 POLICE APPLICANCT BKGRND $38.1024 3.5 $57.1536 $200.0376 12/05/2020 

12/3/20 DEGOURSEY PATROL 20-29816 OMV PER SE DUI CASE $36.2602 3 $54.3903 $163.1709 12/05/2020 

12/4/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL FY 20/21 COMP DUI ENFORCEMENT $40.8202 4 $61.2303 $244.9212 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL FY 20/21 COMP DUI ENFORCEMENT $40.8202 4 $61.2303 $244.9212 12/05/2020 

12/5/20 SEGUI FINANCIAL FY 20/21 COMP DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 12/05/2020 

12/2/20 ABALAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $32.9194 8 $49.3791 $395.0328 12/12/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 12/12/2020 
( Monthl; ) 

Printed 1 /11 /2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

12/11/20 ABALAN PATROL 20-38056 PRISONER RELEASE $32.9194 1 $49.3791 $49.3791 12/12/2020 

12/8/20 BALDIS PATROL PATROL - MIDS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENF. FY 2020/2021 $40.8202 5 $61.2303 $306.1515 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 BAR OWN ADMIN UPDATING FILES FOR ERIC DAIGLE $49.8662 3 $74.7993 $224.3979 12/12/2020 

12/10/20 BAR OWN ADMIN PARKING LOT LINE PAINTING, EXAM EMAILS $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-37625 DV ARREST $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 12/12/2020 

12/10/20 COOK PATROL 20-37957 DV ARREST $36.2602 .50 $54.3903 $27.1952 12/12/2020 

12/9/20 CURTIN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $32.9194 8 $49.3791 $395.0328 12/12/2020 

12/9/20 CURTIN PATROL 20- WARRANT CASE $32.9194 1 $49.3791 $49.3791 12/12/2020 

12/4/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/12/2020 

12/5/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/12/2020 

12/6/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/12/2020 

12/8/20 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/12/2020 

12/8/20 FOX PATROL 20-38733 DV WARRANT $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 GIORDANO DETECTIVE 20-38186 UNTIMELY DET CALLOUT $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/12/2020 

12/8/20 GONZALEZ ADMIN PERSONNEL ISSUES MET W/ EVES $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 12/12/2020 

12/9/20 GONZALEZ ADMIN G.O. REVIEW, USE OF FORCE AUDIT $49.8662 2 $74.7993 $149.5986 12/12/2020 

12/10/20 JOHNSON DETECTIVE 20-36307 ARREST WARRANT WEAPONS $38.1024 .50 $57.1536 $28.5768 12/12/2020 

12/11/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL 20-16977 ARREST WARRANT FOR AIT/ $45.2840 2 $67.9260 $135.8520 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 KRZANOWSKI ADMIN APPLICANT BACKGROUND $45.2840 2 $67.9260 $135.8520 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-37625 DV ARREST/REPT $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/12/2020 

12/11/20 PISARSKI FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 12/12/2020 

12/11/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT $40.8202 4 $61.2303 $244.9212 12/12/2020 

12/10/20 RICHARD PATROL 20-37871 FVO WARANT/ 20-37962 FVO $36.2602 2.25 $54.3903 $122.3782 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT MEETING W/ LGON & ERIC DAIGLE $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 12/12/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 12/12/2020 
( Monthly ) 

Printed 111112021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEK ENDING 

12/10/20 ROULEAU ADMIN BCKGRND REPRT FOR LOMENA & $45.2840 1.5 $67.9260 $101.8890 12/12/2020 

12/11/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT CFAY FINAL EXAM/FTO COMPLETION $45.2840 1.5 $67.9260 $101.8890 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/12/2020 

12/8/20 SANTIAGO ADMIN 20-32679 BCKGRND - NEIGHBORHOOD $36.2602 2.5 $54.3903 $135.9758 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-EVES $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 12/12/2020 

12/12/20 TIEMAN DETECTIVE 20-38186 UNTIMELY DEATH $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 TIEMAN ADMIN 20-32680 BACKGROUND JAREN CABRILA $38.1024 2 $57.1536 $114.3072 12/12/2020 

12/7/20 WITYAK SUPPORT MONTHLY REPORTS/BODY CAM GO UPDATE $40.8202 1.5 $61 .2303 $91.8455 12/12/2020 

12/9/20 WITYAK ADMIN BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIN REPORT $40.8202 2 $61.2303 $122.4606 12/12/2020 

12/15/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/19/2020 

12/13/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 12/19/2020 

12/13/20 OTIS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-38461 DV ARREST $36.2602 3 $54.3903 $163.1709 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-38461 DV ARREST $30.5879 3 $45.8819 $137.6456 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 MUMM DETECTIVE 20-18-45370 VEHICLE REMOVAL FROM $36.2602 .75 $54.3903 $40.7927 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 WITYAK SUPPORT 20-23055 & 19-17252 FOIA REQ PHOTOS $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61.2303 12/19/2020 

12/14/20 WITYAK SUPPORT BOARD OF FIREARMS HEARING PREP 3 $40.8202 1.5 $61.2303 $91.8455 12/19/2020 

12/16/20 BAR OWN ADMIN REVW APPLCNT BKGRND, ADMIN $49.8662 2.5 $74.7993 $186.9983 12/19/2020 

12/17/20 MISKO PATROL 20-38577 WARRANT, 20-38576 $32.9194 4 $49.3791 $197.5164 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 TOLEDO PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 12/19/2020 

12/16/20 RICHARD PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/16/20 GUIDA PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/16/20 BALD IS SUPPORT RADAR SIGN, CANCELS/SNOW PREP $40.8202 2 $61.2303 $122.4606 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT 17-14926 FOi REQUESTS BODYCAM $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 12/19/2020 

12/16/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - EVES $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/17/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 

Printed 1111 /202 1 

12/19/2020 ( Monthly J 
DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

12/16/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/15/20 DELOY TRAINING MONTHLY K-9 TRAINING ON RDO $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 MRAZIK PATROL PATROL-EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 BLASIAK PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 PETERS PATROL PATROL-EVES $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 BELONICK PATROL 20-38862 UNTIMELY $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 LETTIERI PATROL 20-38862 UNTIMELY $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 GIORDANO DETECTIVE 20-38862 UNTIMELY $40.8202 2.5 $61.2303 $153.0758 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 GELORMINO DETECTIVE 20-38862 UNTIMELY $38.1024 2.5 $57.1536 $142.8840 12/19/2020 

12/17/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT IA 20-32 I G.O. FVO 2020 $45.2840 2 $67.9260 $135.8520 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 WITYAK SUPPORT REVW ACO RPTS/ UPDATED FOIA & $40.8202 2.5 $61.2303 $153.0758 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 BALD IS SUPPORT EXTRA DUTY INVOICE LAYOUT $40.8202 3 $61.2303 $183.6909 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 STEVENS PATROL 20-38768 MISSING PERSON CASE $36.2602 .50 $54.3903 $27.1952 12/19/2020 

12/13/20 ROULEAU FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $45.2840 3 $67.9260 $203.7780 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $40.8202 5 $61 .2303 $306.1515 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $40.8202 5 $61.2303 $306.1515 12/19/2020 

12/18/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $40.8202 5 $61.2303 $306.1515 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $40.8202 6 $61.2303 $367.3818 12/19/2020 

12/19/20 sultaire FINANCIAL 2020/2021 DUI GRANT $40.8202 4 $61.2303 $244.9212 12/19/2020 

12/21/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $40.8202 6 $61.2303 $367.3818 12/26/2020 

12/23/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $40.8202 6 $61.2303 $367.3818 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 GONZALEZ FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $49.8662 6 $74.7993 $448.7958 12/26/2020 

12/23/20 MAIGA FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $40.8202 6 $61.2303 $367.3818 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 ROULEAU FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $45.2840 6 $67.9260 $407.5560 12/26/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 12/26/2020 
C-Month1y J 

Printed 1/1 1/2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

12/22/20 SEGUI FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $36.2602 6 $54.3903 $326.3418 12/26/2020 

12/22/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL COMPREHENSIVE DUI ENFORCEMENT FY $40.8202 6 $61.2303 $367.3818 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 BALD IS PATROL PATROL-EVES $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 BALD IS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 12/26/2020 

12/22/20 BAR OWN ADMIN UPDATING BODY CAM G.O. to POSTC $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 12/26/2020 

12/23/20 BAR OWN ADMIN REVW BIDS FOR SRT BALLISTIC VESTS, $49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 $112.1990 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 BELONICK PATROL FTO REPORT END OF PHASE 1 $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 CONNOLLY PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/26/2020 

12/23/20 CURTIN PATROL PATROL-DAYS $32.9194 8 $49.3791 $395.0328 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 DALLAS PATROL PATROL - DAYS $36.2602 6.5 $54.3903 $353.5370 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 DAVIES PATROL 20-39660 DUI $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/26/2020 

12/22/20 DAVIES PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 12/26/2020 

12/25/20 GONZALEZ PATROL PATROL - MIDS $49.8662 8 $74.7993 $598.3944 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/26/2020 

12/25/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 JOSEPH PATROL PATROL-EVES $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 KISIEL PATROL 20-39660 DUI $30.5879 1 $45.8819 $45.8819 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 4 $67.9260 $271.7040 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 4.5 $67.9260 $305.6670 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 KRZANOWSKI PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8.5 $67.9260 $577.3710 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 LETTIERI PATROL FTO REPORTS MBEL, END OF PHASE 1 $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 12/26/2020 

12/24/20 LOUCKS PATROL PATROL - EVES $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 OTIS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 12/26/2020 

12/20/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/26/2020 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 12/26/2020 
( Monthly ) 

Printed 1 /1 1 /202 1 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele RATE OT HRS OT RATE TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

12/21/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT 20-32 INVESTIGATION $45.2840 2.5 $67.9260 $169.8150 12/26/2020 

12/19/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT PATROL - MIDS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 12/26/2020 

12/21/20 SEGUI PATROL 20-39104 ARREST SUPPLEMENT $36.2602 2 $54.3903 $108.7806 12/26/2020 

12/25/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - EVES $38.1024 8.5 $57.1536 $485.8056 12/26/2020 

12/26/20 TIEMAN PATROL PATROL - MIDS $38.1024 8 $57.1536 $457.2288 12/26/2020 

12/27/20 BALD IS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 BAR OWN ADMIN REVIEW APPLICANT BACKGROUND $49.8662 1 $74.7993 $74.7993 01/02/2021 

12/30/20 CONNOLLY PATROL 20-39980 PRISONER TO CHH $36.2602 1 $54.3903 $54.3903 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 COOK PATROL 20-39863 ARREST $36.2602 .50 $54.3903 $27.1952 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 CREAN DETECTIVE 20-39892 ARREST REPORT $38.1024 1.5 $57.1536 $85.7304 01/02/2021 

12/27/20 D'AUTORIO PATROL PATROL - MIDS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 DAVIES PATROL 20-39862 PROT ORDER VIO $36.2602 1.5 $54.3903 $81.5855 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 KISIEL PATROL 20-39862 PROT ORDER VIO $30.5879 1.5 $45.8819 $68.8228 01/02/2021 

12/27/20 DAVIES PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 DEGOURSEY PATROL 20-39863 ARREST $36.2602 .50 $54.3903 $27.1952 01/02/2021 

12/31/20 FIFER PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 $462.3176 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL - DAYS $40.8202 8 $61 .2303 $489.8424 01/02/2021 

12/31/20 MAIGA PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 4.5 $61.2303 $275.5364 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 OTIS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 OTIS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $36.2602 4 $54.3903 $217.5612 01/02/2021 

12/30/20 PETERS PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8.5 $61.2303 $520.4576 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $45.2840 2.5 $67.9260 $169.8150 01/02/2021 

12/27/20 ROULEAU PATROL PATROL-DAYS $45.2840 8 $67.9260 $543.4080 01/02/2021 

12/27/20 SEGUI PATROL PATROL - MIDS $36.2602 8 $54.3903 $435.1224 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 SULTAIRE PATROL PATROL-DAYS $40.8202 8 $61.2303 $489.8424 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 WITYAK SUPPORT 20-37304 MTG WITH ACO NEILD AND GATH $40.8202 1 $61.2303 $61.2303 01/02/2021 

12/29/20 ROULEAU SUPPORT ADMIN DUTIES $45.2840 1 $67.9260 $67.9260 01/02/2021 

12/28/20 ROULEAU FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT $45.2840 6 $67.9260 $407.5560 01/02/2021 



OVERTIME WEEK ENDING 

Printed 1/11/2021 

DATE NAME DIVISION Assignment Printed by Michele 

12/28/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT 

12/29/20 WITYAK FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT 

12/29/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT 

12/30/20 BALD IS FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT 

12/30/20 PISARSKI FINANCIAL 20/21 COMPREHENSIVE DUI GRANT 

12/28/20 BERNABUCCI PATROL PATROL - MIDS 

12/27/20 BALD IS PATROL 20-25190 ARREST I RELEASE/COURT 

12/28/20 FOLEY PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/28/20 LOUCKS PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/29/20 GONSKA PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/29/20 DINUNZIO PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/29/20 YABROSKY PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/30/20 YABROSKY PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/28/20 DELOY PATROL PATROL-DAYS 

12/30/20 BAR OWN ADMIN ADMIN DUTIES 

12/29/20 KELLY ADMIN PATROL - MIDS 

01/02/2021 

RATE OT HRS OT RATE 

$40.8202 6 $61.2303 

$40.8202 6 $61.2303 

$40.8202 6 $61.2303 

$40.8202 6 $61.2303 

$36.2602 6 $54.3903 

$40.8202 8 $61.2303 

$40.8202 2 $61.2303 

$36.2602 8 $54.3903 

$36.2602 8 $54.3903 

$36.2602 8 $54.3903 

$36.2602 5.5 $54.3903 

$36.2602 2 $54.3903 

$36.2602 8 $54.3903 

$36.2602 8.5 $54.3903 

$49.8662 1.5 $74.7993 

$40.8202 2 $61.2303 

TOTAL HRS 
912.5 

? n ')I ' ' '' I ., ' ' '" -· ') U:.. }'':~ ·~ l ;;i J· ;:.L~. 

( Monthly ) 
TOTAL OT WEEKENDING 

$367.3818 01/02/2021 

$367.3818 01/02/2021 

$367.3818 01/02/2021 

$367.3818 01/02/2021 

$326.3418 01/02/2021 

$489.8424 01/02/2021 

$122.4606 01/02/2021 

$435.1224 01/02/2021 

$435.1224 01/02/2021 

$435.1224 01/02/2021 

$299.1467 01/02/2021 

$108.7806 01/02/2021 

$435.1224 01/02/2021 

$462.3176 01/02/2021 

$112.1990 01/02/2021 

$122.4606 01/02/2021 

TOTAL 
$54,507.2251 



CITY OF TORRINGTON 
EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT

Reporting Period:   MONTH of  DECEMBER 2020

Lic./Cert. #_____________NAME OF EMS PROVIDER: ______________________________________ 

CONTACT PERSON: _______________________________ TELEPHONE #___________________ 

Call Related Information 
1. Total number of requests for EMS received by your community’s 9-1-1 PSAP, for which

your Ambulance Service was requested (within your PSA) ................................................... 

2. The number of 911 calls to which you responded (Within your PSA) ........….......................

3. Average “Response Time” for your service in minutes (Lights and Sirens)........ ..................

4. Fire Department Assists..............................................................................................................

5. Number of 9-1-1 calls cancelled........................................................…....................................

6. Number of 9-1-1 calls your Ambulance Service passed onto another provider….....................

7. Total Number of emergency mutual aid 9-1-1 calls to which you responded (add up from below):…
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 
Town , # calls ; Town , # calls 

8. Average Response Time for your Mutual Aid calls...............................................…............…

9. Number of 9-1-1 calls at 50 Field St ( Court House)...............................................................

9.1 Average Designated First Responder response time (if available) ........…...............… 

10. Number of 9-1-1 responses on which a Paramedic was on scene or intercepted in route to..
hospital.

10.1 Number of 9-1-1 responses on which the Paramedic was on the transport to the……
hospital  

Patient Related Information 
11. TOTAL NUMBER OF TRAUMATIC INJURY PATIENTS: ………………….…………………….…………. 

12. MEDICAL EMERGENCY PATIENTS (Total Number)   ...............................................………....

 12.1  Cardiac Arrest Patients  .........................................................................................…... 
12.1.1 Number of patients defibrillated  .............………… 
12.1.2 Successful defibrillations ...................…..………… 

(resulting in return of spontaneous cardiac activity) 

13. Number of patients treated and / or transported under the age of 18 years............................

14.  OTHER .............................................................................................................…........................….…..

1/17/2021 1:30 PM
RECEIVED FOR RECORD

TORRINGTON TOWN CLERK



CN CxlReasonCANCELLATIONDESCRHOUR veh PICKUPLOCATION DROPOFF DISPTIMETIMEONSCENETIMETIMEDISPTOONSCENEMED/TRA FDREQUESTMINOR HOTCOLDMEDIC RIDEMEDICONSCENE

71434 10 <NONE> 2 20 434 OXBOW DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:37 2:47 10.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71436 10 <NONE> 3 22 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:04 3:14 9.83 MEDICAL COLD

71442 10 <NONE> 4 20 70 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:22 4:28 4.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71444 10 <NONE> 4 22 195 E  PEARL ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:35 4:42 6.40 MEDICAL HOT

71446 10 <NONE> 7 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:12 7:14 2.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71449 10 <NONE> 7 20 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:54 7:56 2.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71453 10 <NONE> 8 22 42 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:33 8:37 4.35 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

71457 10 <NONE> 8 20 45 COLORADO AVE N St Mary's Hospital 8:53 8:57 4.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71461 10 <NONE> 9 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:16 9:20 4.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71485 10 <NONE> 10 22 245 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:33 10:38 5.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71523 10 <NONE> 12 11 21 LIPTON PL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:49 12:50 1.55 MEDICAL COLD

71534 10 <NONE> 13 20 PROSPECT ST & HUNGERFORD STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital13:17 13:19 0.38 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71536 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found13 22 451 E  MAIN ST 13:22 13:25 2.40 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

71541 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 11 121 LAWRENCE LN 13:35 13:39 4.32 MEDICAL COLD

71549 10 <NONE> 14 11 200 KENNEDY DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:08 14:14 5.87 MEDICAL COLD

71560 10 <NONE> 14 22 263 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:38 14:40 1.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71562 10 <NONE> 14 20 105 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:46 14:52 5.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71581 10 <NONE> 15 11 34 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:17 15:22 5.07 MEDICAL HOT

71583 10 <NONE> 15 22 88 E  ALBERT ST John Dempsey  Medical  Ctr.15:21 15:22 1.72 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71604 10 <NONE> 16 20 Torrington Public Library Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:03 16:06 2.35 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

71621 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 12 MARGERIE ST 18:35 18:41 5.02 TRAUMA COLD

71631 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 20 1237 E  MAIN ST 20:02 20:06 3.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71673 -19 29 - DOA 9 20 150 WHITE PINE RD 9:08 9:19 8.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71694 10 <NONE> 10 22 42 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:26 10:34 8.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71702 10 <NONE> 10 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:45 10:50 5.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71703 10 <NONE> 10 11 220 NEWFIELD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:48 10:53 5.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71710 -9 CX by FD 10 17 269 DENISON RD 10:58 11:07 8.75 TRAUMA COLD

71714 10 <NONE> 11 22 51 COMMERCIAL BLVD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:13 11:19 6.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71720 10 <NONE> 11 11 18 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:34 11:44 10.18 MEDICAL COLD

71790 -19 29 - DOA 14 20 454 CLEARVIEW AVE 14:24 14:29 3.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71799 10 <NONE> 14 11 45 COLORADO AVE N Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:58 15:03 4.75 TRAUMA HOT

71844 10 <NONE> 16 22 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:45 16:51 6.67 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

71854 10 <NONE> 17 20 80 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:09 17:12 2.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71857 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 17 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 43 17:22 17:31 9.17 TRAUMA HOT

71858 10 <NONE> 17 22 1 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:24 17:30 3.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71864 10 <NONE> 17 17 23 DAWN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:41 17:44 2.77 MEDICAL HOT

71882 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 20 40 CARROLL DR 20:58 21:04 6.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71901 10 <NONE> 3 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:20 3:24 3.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71906 10 <NONE> 4 22 280 PARK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:02 4:10 3.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71935 10 <NONE> 9 20 57 PINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:52 10:02 9.68 MEDICAL COLD

71943 10 <NONE> 10 22 209 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:10 10:18 8.40 TRAUMA HOT

71946 10 <NONE> 10 11 Wolcott Hall Nursing Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:17 10:24 7.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71952 10 <NONE> 10 20 696 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:31 10:38 6.35 MEDICAL COLD

71965 10 <NONE> 10 22 Torrington Judicial CourthouseCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:57 10:58 1.48 MEDICAL HOT

71985 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 20 367 S  MAIN ST 11:45 11:48 2.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

71992 10 <NONE> 12 20 25 COE PL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:08 12:09 1.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

71998 10 <NONE> 12 17 26 WEAVER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:30 12:34 3.37 MEDICAL COLD

72012 10 <NONE> 13 20 58 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:21 13:23 2.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72029 10 <NONE> 14 20 614 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:22 14:28 5.77 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72037 -9 CX by Caller 14 17 103 SUNNY LN 14:52 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL COLD

72077 10 <NONE> 15 20 103 SUNNY LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:51 16:00 8.65 MEDICAL MINOR COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72096 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 20 693 MAIN ST 16:33 16:36 3.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72102 10 <NONE> 17 17 189 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:00 17:06 5.80 MEDICAL HOT

72118 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 Torringford West Apartments 18:50 18:55 4.80 TRAUMA HOT

72125 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 22 30 MAUD ST 19:56 19:59 2.68 MEDICAL COLD

72141 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found0 22 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 43 0:57 1:00 3.57 MEDICAL HOT

72145 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found3 22 213 CALHOUN ST 3:28 3:34 6.35 TRAUMA COLD

72169 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 22 426 N  ELM ST 8:40 8:45 4.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72171 10 <NONE> 8 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:46 8:54 7.40 TRAUMA HOT

72174 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 11 99 E  PEARL ST 8:59 9:02 2.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72196 10 <NONE> 9 20 41 BURR MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:54 10:10 15.83 MEDICAL COLD



72239 10 <NONE> 11 20 57 PINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:14 11:23 8.78 MEDICAL COLD

72273 10 <NONE> 13 20 147 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:01 13:06 5.22 MEDICAL COLD

72275 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found13 22 112 LIMESTONE DR 13:16 13:21 5.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72285 10 <NONE> 13 22 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:57 14:03 4.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72295 10 <NONE> 14 11 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital14:19 14:22 3.65 MEDICAL HOT

72330 10 <NONE> 15 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:44 15:49 4.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72335 10 <NONE> 16 22 320 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:50 16:51 1.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72372 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 177 S  MAIN ST 18:04 18:05 1.42 MEDICAL HOT

72388 10 <NONE> 21 20 693 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:06 21:09 3.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72404 10 <NONE> 5 20 DMR NW Regional Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:43 5:53 9.93 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72432 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found10 20 TORRINGFORD ST & ARBOR RIDGE R 10:07 10:18 10.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72439 10 <NONE> 10 22 68 JARDON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:21 10:29 8.22 TRAUMA COLD

72440 10 <NONE> 10 20 2620 TORRINGFORD WEST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:24 10:28 3.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72449 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 SUV1Workman Apartments 10:41 10:53 12.05 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

72460 10 <NONE> 11 12 Willow Gardens Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:10 11:14 3.58 MEDICAL HOT

72469 10 <NONE> 11 20 652 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:56 12:03 6.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72494 10 <NONE> 13 22 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:52 13:55 2.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72529 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found19 17 164 PINERIDGE RD 19:22 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT

72531 10 <NONE> 19 20 172 LYMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:35 19:43 8.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72547 10 <NONE> 0 22 1847 NORFOLK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:15 0:27 0.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72559 10 <NONE> 6 22 48 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:39 6:45 6.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72565 10 <NONE> 7 20 271 WEED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:48 8:02 14.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72568 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 22 438 RIVERSIDE AVE 8:20 8:27 6.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72570 10 <NONE> 8 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:48 8:50 1.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72571 10 <NONE> 8 10 94 GRISWOLD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:49 8:59 10.08 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72578 10 <NONE> 9 22 42 WEDGEWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:50 9:56 5.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72581 10 <NONE> 10 20 129 HOERLE BLVD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:20 10:25 5.12 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72583 10 <NONE> 10 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:53 11:00 7.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72584 10 <NONE> 10 20 76 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:59 11:04 5.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72585 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 17 LAUREL ACRES 11:03 11:12 8.43 TRAUMA COLD

72587 10 <NONE> 11 17 35 MAUD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:16 11:21 3.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72591 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 22 Torringford West Apartments 11:39 11:44 4.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72592 10 <NONE> 11 20 31 PLANET ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:40 11:44 3.83 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72600 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 17 98 WHEELER LN 12:17 12:22 5.07 TRAUMA HOT

72602 10 <NONE> 12 22 683 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:25 12:29 4.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72604 10 <NONE> 12 20 152 HOFFMAN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:52 12:59 6.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72609 10 <NONE> 13 22 330 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:34 13:41 6.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72616 10 <NONE> 14 20 315 W  HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:50 15:04 13.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72622 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 17 675 MAIN ST 15:35 15:41 6.30 MEDICAL COLD

72630 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 17 241 NORTHSIDE DR 16:13 16:20 6.62 TRAUMA HOT

72634 10 <NONE> 16 22 57 LINDEN ST St Mary's Hospital 16:52 16:57 3.62 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72640 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 20 Workman Apartments 17:51 17:56 4.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72642 10 <NONE> 18 17 150 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:06 18:12 4.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72651 10 <NONE> 18 17 230 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:51 19:02 11.08 MEDICAL COLD

72653 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 20 YMCA - TORRINGTON 19:06 19:08 1.75 MEDICAL HOT

72656 10 <NONE> 19 22 26 WEAVER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:18 19:21 2.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72658 10 <NONE> 19 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:26 19:36 9.78 MEDICAL COLD

72663 10 <NONE> 20 22 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:05 20:06 0.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72672 10 <NONE> 21 22 1051 MOUNTAIN RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:26 21:35 9.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72684 10 <NONE> 23 20 51 LORENZO ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:45 23:53 7.55 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

72696 10 <NONE> 3 22 125 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:32 3:41 8.73 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72700 10 <NONE> 6 22 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:18 6:24 6.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72706 -9 CX by Caller 8 20 89 WASHINGTON AVE 8:15 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

72708 10 <NONE> 8 20 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:40 8:46 5.78 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72720 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 11 199 ROOSEVELT AVE 9:11 9:17 5.78 TRAUMA COLD

72776 10 <NONE> 11 22 201 BIRCHWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:51 11:54 3.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72778 10 <NONE> 11 17 80 OLD WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:56 12:00 3.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72782 10 <NONE> 12 11 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:10 12:13 2.73 MEDICAL HOT

72874 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 22 541 S  MAIN ST 15:56 15:58 1.85 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

72882 -9 CX by Police 16 20 21 OAK AVENUE EXT 16:30 16:32 2.02 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

72895 10 <NONE> 17 17 141 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:39 17:42 3.27 MEDICAL COLD

72896 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 20 214 CALHOUN ST 17:57 18:03 6.40 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC



72912 10 <NONE> 19 20 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:43 19:52 8.85 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

72916 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 22 Willow Gardens 20:12 20:15 2.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72928 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found21 20 207 S  MAIN ST 21:18 21:21 3.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

72930 10 <NONE> 21 20 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:35 21:39 3.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72939 10 <NONE> 1 22 107 SUNNY LN St Mary's Hospital 1:24 1:31 6.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72947 10 <NONE> 3 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:18 3:22 4.57 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72953 10 <NONE> 7 20 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:01 7:08 6.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72954 10 <NONE> 7 22 185 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:06 7:12 6.67 MEDICAL COLD

72969 10 <NONE> 9 11 70 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:39 9:44 4.87 TRAUMA COLD

72970 10 <NONE> 9 20 20 CLINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:40 9:46 6.02 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72975 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found10 22 36 ARBOR RIDGE RD 10:00 10:13 12.93 MEDICAL COLD

72981 10 <NONE> 10 11 AFC URGENT CARE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:09 10:14 4.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

72985 10 <NONE> 10 22 117 WYOMING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:19 10:27 7.77 MEDICAL HOT

72990 -9 CX by FD 10 20 626 MAIN ST 10:34 10:42 8.55 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

73004 10 <NONE> 11 20 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:14 11:21 6.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73016 10 <NONE> 11 17 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:37 11:44 6.27 MEDICAL COLD

73028 10 <NONE> 12 20 68 GLEASON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:30 12:34 2.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73035 10 <NONE> 12 11 711 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:54 13:04 10.15 MEDICAL COLD

73037 -9 CX by FD 13 17 330 HIGHLAND AVE 13:02 13:13 10.60 TRAUMA COLD

73054 10 <NONE> 14 17 441 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:09 14:17 7.62 MEDICAL COLD

73063 10 <NONE> 14 11 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:43 14:48 4.55 MEDICAL HOT

73119 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found17 17 37 CHESTNUT AVE 17:40 17:45 4.30 MEDICAL HOT

73122 10 <NONE> 18 17 WIMBLEDON GATE  N & NOTTING HICharlotte Hungerford Hospital18:17 18:25 8.07 MEDICAL COLD

73146 10 <NONE> 22 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:20 22:25 5.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73151 10 <NONE> 0 22 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:56 1:01 4.93 MEDICAL COLD

73179 10 <NONE> 9 22 72 CHESTNUT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:03 9:07 4.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73208 10 <NONE> 10 20 780 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:46 10:52 6.22 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73246 10 <NONE> 12 11 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:11 12:17 4.68 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73268 10 <NONE> 13 20 164 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:19 13:25 5.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73294 10 <NONE> 13 22 236 BRIGHTWOOD AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:50 13:56 5.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73320 10 <NONE> 14 20 322 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:31 14:34 2.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73321 10 <NONE> 14 11 48 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:32 14:37 5.05 MEDICAL COLD

73337 10 <NONE> 15 11 156 NEW HARWINTON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:24 15:31 7.28 MEDICAL COLD

73340 10 <NONE> 15 22 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:38 15:45 7.57 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73361 10 <NONE> 17 20 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:21 17:27 5.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73369 10 <NONE> 18 17 71 WHITEWOOD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:31 18:37 6.25 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73372 10 <NONE> 18 20 110 BERKSHIRE OVAL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:54 19:03 8.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73373 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 22 232 MCKINLEY ST 19:10 19:18 2.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

73384 10 <NONE> 20 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:57 21:01 3.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73413 10 <NONE> 4 22 24 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:38 4:45 7.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73416 10 <NONE> 7 20 1517 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:26 7:34 8.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73432 10 <NONE> 9 22 172 GARDEN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:46 9:51 5.53 MEDICAL HOT

73451 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 11 245 ALVORD PARK RD 10:39 10:44 5.50 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

73487 10 <NONE> 11 11 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:44 11:47 3.40 MEDICAL COLD

73501 10 <NONE> 12 20 55 YALE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:29 12:39 9.55 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73513 10 <NONE> 12 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:54 12:58 3.78 MEDICAL HOT

73516 10 <NONE> 13 11 229 NEWFIELD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:11 13:18 7.42 TRAUMA MINOR COLD

73559 10 <NONE> 15 11 110 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:36 15:41 2.37 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73601 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 20 395 WINSTED RD 17:17 17:25 7.48 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

73615 -19 17 - Patient Refusal18 22 Torringford West Apartments 18:04 18:11 6.83 TRAUMA HOT

73631 10 <NONE> 19 22 99 HOFFMAN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:58 20:03 4.72 MEDICAL HOT

73635 -9 CX by Caller 20 20 WATER ST & PROSPECT ST 20:26 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

73645 10 <NONE> 21 20 361 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:52 21:55 3.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73651 10 <NONE> 22 22 51 JOHNSON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:21 22:27 6.03 MEDICAL HOT

73658 10 <NONE> 0 20 93 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:09 0:12 2.67 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73688 -9 CX by Caller 9 20 E  MAIN ST & STATE HWY 8 9:31 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

73702 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLY10 22 105 SUNNY LN 10:14 10:18 4.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

73703 10 <NONE> 10 11 Torringford West ApartmentsCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:15 10:20 5.23 MEDICAL HOT

73704 10 <NONE> 10 20 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:16 10:20 3.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73736 10 <NONE> 11 20 87 MEENAHGA LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:56 12:11 14.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73771 10 <NONE> 13 11 72 CHESTNUT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:03 13:10 7.17 MEDICAL HOT

73788 10 <NONE> 13 22 172 GARDEN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:40 13:46 5.87 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC



73789 10 <NONE> 13 5 Wolcott Hall Nursing Center Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:40 13:44 3.73 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73790 10 <NONE> 13 11 Torrington Judicial CourthouseCharlotte Hungerford Hospital13:42 13:47 5.37 MEDICAL COLD

73832 10 <NONE> 16 20 172 LYMAN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:11 16:20 9.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73837 10 <NONE> 16 5 63 E  CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:26 16:29 3.15 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73841 10 <NONE> 16 11 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:46 16:54 8.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73861 10 <NONE> 20 22 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:48 20:52 4.22 MEDICAL COLD

73871 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 11 41 OAK AVENUE EXT 0:12 0:13 1.58 TRAUMA COLD

73872 10 <NONE> 0 11 88 WOODBINE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:38 0:44 6.53 TRAUMA COLD

73877 10 <NONE> 1 20 26 BENHAM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:49 1:56 7.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73891 -19 17 - Patient Refusal7 5 164 N  ELM ST 7:42 7:47 4.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

73907 10 <NONE> 8 20 34 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:58 9:06 7.75 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73932 10 <NONE> 11 5 177 WORKMAN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:03 11:09 6.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

73933 10 <NONE> 11 20 461 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:13 11:16 3.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73936 10 <NONE> 11 22 164 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:16 11:21 5.23 MEDICAL HOT

73942 10 <NONE> 11 22 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:54 11:56 2.72 MEDICAL COLD

73957 10 <NONE> 13 20 1299 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:44 13:54 10.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73981 10 <NONE> 17 5 57 BANNON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:04 17:11 7.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73982 10 <NONE> 17 20 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:22 17:26 3.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

73986 10 <NONE> 18 22 48 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:14 18:21 6.40 MEDICAL COLD

73993 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 11 WOODBINE ST & WOLCOTT AVE 20:22 20:31 8.22 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

73994 10 <NONE> 20 20 232 ALBRECHT RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:38 20:48 9.17 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74004 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 11 957 E  MAIN ST 22:58 23:02 4.43 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74006 10 <NONE> 23 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:18 23:22 3.83 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74009 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 11 Torringford West Apartments 0:29 0:36 6.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74010 10 <NONE> 1 20 65 BANNON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:00 1:05 5.20 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74012 -19 17 - Patient Refusal1 11 932 BRANDY HILL RD 1:33 1:44 11.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74017 -19 17 - Patient Refusal3 20 47 TUCKER DR 3:14 3:19 4.95 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74020 -19 17 - Patient Refusal4 11 614 PROSPECT ST 4:45 4:55 9.65 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74023 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found4 20 47 TUCKER DR 4:55 5:00 5.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74026 10 <NONE> 5 20 12 BRANDY HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:42 5:50 7.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74030 10 <NONE> 7 11 South School Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:06 7:07 0.97 MEDICAL HOT

74036 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 5 124 THOMPSON DR 8:29 8:34 4.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74040 10 <NONE> 8 5 255 WYOMING AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:54 8:57 2.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74042 10 <NONE> 9 11 417 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:18 9:25 2.73 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

74050 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 5 241 NORTHSIDE DR 10:26 10:32 6.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74071 10 <NONE> 15 5 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:34 15:38 3.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74074 10 <NONE> 15 22 476 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:55 15:57 2.80 TRAUMA HOT

74077 10 <NONE> 17 11 19 CLARENCE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:08 17:09 1.27 MEDICAL HOT

74090 -19 29 - DOA 19 20 124 THOMPSON DR 19:07 19:09 2.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74092 10 <NONE> 19 20 109 COLLEGE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:35 19:40 5.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74093 10 <NONE> 20 22 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:00 20:02 1.68 MEDICAL HOT

74096 10 <NONE> 20 11 211 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:34 20:39 4.93 MEDICAL COLD

74102 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 20 93 TIOGA ST 22:02 22:05 3.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74107 10 <NONE> 22 11 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:29 22:33 4.27 MEDICAL HOT

74112 10 <NONE> 23 20 329 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:28 23:31 3.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74115 10 <NONE> 2 20 128 CARROLL DR St Mary's Hospital 2:00 2:04 4.22 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74120 10 <NONE> 4 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:47 4:52 5.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74124 10 <NONE> 6 5 4 PROSPECT PL Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:21 6:27 6.00 MEDICAL COLD

74132 10 <NONE> 8 5 155 ENO AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:01 8:04 3.65 MEDICAL COLD

74135 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 20 Torringford West Apartments 8:32 8:37 4.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74140 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 20 286 CLIFFSIDE DR 9:12 9:25 12.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74186 10 <NONE> 11 20 780 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:09 11:13 3.70 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74288 10 <NONE> 16 11 177 LISLE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:11 16:20 8.68 MEDICAL COLD

74299 10 <NONE> 16 20 43 MCGUINNESS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:48 16:55 6.82 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74304 10 <NONE> 17 17 311 N  ELM ST St Mary's Hospital 17:22 17:27 4.47 TRAUMA MINOR HOT MEDIC

74312 10 <NONE> 18 20 100 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:04 18:16 12.17 MEDICAL COLD

74319 10 <NONE> 19 20 ALBERT ST & HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:17 19:20 0.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74347 10 <NONE> 4 20 332 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:02 4:04 2.48 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74350 -19 17 - Patient Refusal5 20 63 E  CENTER ST 5:41 5:44 2.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74373 10 <NONE> 9 11 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:51 9:57 6.25 MEDICAL COLD

74380 10 <NONE> 10 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:08 10:15 6.62 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74393 10 <NONE> 10 17 31 WOODBINE ST St Mary's Hospital 10:52 11:00 7.80 MEDICAL MINOR COLD



74433 -9 CX by FD 13 11 18 TAYLOR ST 13:08 13:11 2.72 TRAUMA COLD

74434 10 <NONE> 13 20 383 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:09 13:16 7.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74437 10 <NONE> 13 11 125 NORTHRIDGE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:14 13:18 3.23 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74440 10 <NONE> 13 17 362 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:18 13:22 4.23 MEDICAL HOT

74442 10 <NONE> 13 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:36 13:51 14.55 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74446 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 17 105 SUNNY LN 13:52 14:04 11.62 MEDICAL COLD

74477 -9 CX by Police 15 22 750 MIGEON AVE 15:41 15:51 9.77 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74479 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 11 541 S  MAIN ST 15:50 15:53 3.17 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74481 10 <NONE> 15 17 94 NEW LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:52 15:59 6.52 TRAUMA HOT

74486 10 <NONE> 16 20 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:12 16:20 8.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74491 10 <NONE> 16 22 588 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:26 16:30 3.88 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74496 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 17 50 LITCHFIELD ST 16:51 16:55 4.07 TRAUMA HOT

74513 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 22 241 NORTHSIDE DR 17:37 17:44 7.10 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74533 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found20 17 201 NEWFIELD RD 20:54 21:04 10.25 MEDICAL COLD

74534 10 <NONE> 21 20 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:04 21:12 8.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74536 10 <NONE> 21 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:33 21:36 3.12 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74537 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found22 17 12 MARGERIE ST 22:10 22:16 6.18 MEDICAL COLD

74542 10 <NONE> 23 20 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:08 23:17 8.28 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74545 10 <NONE> 23 17 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:52 23:58 6.18 MEDICAL HOT

74546 10 <NONE> 0 20 117 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:02 0:11 8.62 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74548 10 <NONE> 0 20 ALBERT ST & WILSON AVECharlotte Hungerford Hospital0:50 0:53 2.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74556 10 <NONE> 2 17 2104 NEWFIELD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:41 2:56 14.58 MEDICAL COLD

74561 10 <NONE> 6 17 Torringford West ApartmentsCharlotte Hungerford Hospital6:41 6:46 4.98 MEDICAL HOT

74562 -9 CX by FD 7 20 535 LOVERS LN 7:03 7:13 9.35 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74580 10 <NONE> 9 20 Advanced Med Imaging Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:23 9:28 4.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74593 10 <NONE> 10 17 67 BUTLER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:28 10:32 3.92 TRAUMA HOT

74602 10 <NONE> 10 20 MAIN ST & CALHOUN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:54 10:59 5.30 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74605 10 <NONE> 11 11 93 E  ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:01 11:05 3.88 MEDICAL HOT

74611 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 22 147 LINTON ST 11:13 11:17 3.98 MEDICAL COLD

74615 10 <NONE> 11 20 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:22 11:27 1.62 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74633 10 <NONE> 11 17 57 LINDEN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:44 11:49 5.15 TRAUMA COLD

74641 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 20 931 TORRINGFORD ST 12:15 12:22 7.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74644 10 <NONE> 12 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:46 12:57 11.03 TRAUMA COLD

74665 10 <NONE> 13 11 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:46 13:51 3.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74684 10 <NONE> 14 22 E  MAIN ST & DURAND ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:43 14:49 5.47 TRAUMA HOT

74725 10 <NONE> 18 17 86 JARDON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:29 18:35 5.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74730 10 <NONE> 19 20 Torringford West ApartmentsCharlotte Hungerford Hospital19:17 19:22 4.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74736 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 17 106 VIEW ST 19:47 19:52 4.30 MEDICAL COLD

74748 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 17 Torringford West Apartments 21:12 21:17 4.87 TRAUMA HOT

74755 10 <NONE> 21 11 LAKERIDGE CONDOS St Mary's Hospital 21:40 21:52 11.50 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74767 10 <NONE> 0 17 100 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:05 0:08 0.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74770 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found0 17 E  MAIN ST & GREENRIDGE RD 0:24 0:32 7.73 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74777 10 <NONE> 1 11 185 ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:40 1:45 5.38 MEDICAL COLD

74783 -19 17 - Patient Refusal2 17 Torringford West Apartments 2:31 2:38 6.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

74785 10 <NONE> 3 11 1 ENO AVE Waterbury Hospital 3:22 3:28 0.05 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74793 -19 17 - Patient Refusal5 11 1 TUCKER DR 5:41 5:48 6.53 TRAUMA HOT

74796 10 <NONE> 6 17 1 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:58 7:11 12.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74798 10 <NONE> 7 22 266 TORRINGFORD WEST STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital7:18 7:32 13.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74801 10 <NONE> 7 17 125 TIOGA ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:51 7:57 5.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74818 10 <NONE> 10 22 53 BROWNSTONE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:29 10:39 10.30 TRAUMA FD-REQUEST COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74828 10 <NONE> 10 11 267 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:51 10:58 6.45 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74858 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 20 Torrington Towers 12:47 12:50 3.62 TRAUMA HOT

74860 10 <NONE> 13 22 56 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:10 13:18 8.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74866 10 <NONE> 13 20 LITCHFIELD ST & JACKSON STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital13:35 13:37 2.38 TRAUMA HOT

74871 10 <NONE> 13 11 54 NEWFIELD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:41 13:48 6.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74897 10 <NONE> 14 20 48 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:39 14:45 5.92 MEDICAL COLD

74912 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 22 20 BARTON ST 15:39 15:46 7.43 MEDICAL HOT

74918 10 <NONE> 15 20 100 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:44 15:55 10.82 MEDICAL COLD

74921 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 11 47 STONERIDGE DR 15:58 16:10 12.20 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74927 10 <NONE> 16 22 314 E  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:20 16:26 5.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74936 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 11 NEW HARWINTON RD & MORNINGSIDE 17:43 17:48 5.23 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

74939 10 <NONE> 17 11 100 STONERIDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:59 18:04 4.45 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



74941 10 <NONE> 18 22 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:26 18:38 11.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74946 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 11 Torrington Police Department 19:43 19:50 6.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

74948 10 <NONE> 19 20 1229 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:49 20:04 15.22 MEDICAL COLD

74954 10 <NONE> 21 22 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital21:33 21:42 8.90 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

74956 10 <NONE> 22 11 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:22 22:28 6.25 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74958 10 <NONE> 22 22 421 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:53 23:00 6.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

74963 -9 CX by Police 4 11 177 S  MAIN ST 4:50 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

74968 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found7 11 MORTIMER ST & ARTHUR ST 7:24 7:28 4.12 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74989 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 11 71 EASTLAWN DR 9:15 9:24 8.65 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

74991 10 <NONE> 9 20 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:27 9:39 12.20 MEDICAL COLD

75016 10 <NONE> 10 20 224 CARRIAGE LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:35 10:44 8.87 MEDICAL COLD

75017 10 <NONE> 10 22 524 NEW HARWINTON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:35 10:43 7.53 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75020 10 <NONE> 10 11 362 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:43 10:49 6.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75029 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 17 241 NORTHSIDE DR 11:47 12:06 19.10 TRAUMA HOT

75065 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 20 TORRINGFORD ST & TROTTERS WAY 13:53 14:07 14.58 TRAUMA COLD

75078 10 <NONE> 14 20 28 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:31 14:36 5.13 TRAUMA COLD

75103 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 11 705 MAIN ST 15:38 15:44 5.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75142 -19 29 - DOA 16 SUV5104 CALHOUN ST 16:08 16:09 0.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75146 10 <NONE> 16 11 40 BENHAM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:30 16:36 6.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75185 10 <NONE> 17 22 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:11 17:21 10.73 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75192 10 <NONE> 17 11 28 WADHAMS AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:50 17:56 5.95 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75212 10 <NONE> 20 22 YMCA - TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:50 20:58 8.02 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75213 -19 29 - DOA 21 11 17 ARBOR RIDGE RD 21:05 21:17 11.10 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

75219 -19 17 - Patient Refusal21 22 58 RIVERSIDE AVE 21:33 21:35 2.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75224 10 <NONE> 22 17 839 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:18 22:27 8.98 MEDICAL COLD

75230 10 <NONE> 23 11 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:45 23:51 5.88 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75235 10 <NONE> 2 22 91 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:31 2:36 5.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75237 10 <NONE> 2 11 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:41 2:48 7.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75258 10 <NONE> 8 11 370 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:12 8:17 5.08 MEDICAL HOT

75292 10 <NONE> 10 11 51 CRESTWOOD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:39 10:48 4.17 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75300 10 <NONE> 11 22 301 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:27 11:30 3.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75322 10 <NONE> 13 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:15 13:21 5.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75346 10 <NONE> 15 17 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:46 15:57 11.02 MEDICAL COLD

75359 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 22 367 S  MAIN ST 16:32 16:35 2.42 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

75360 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 11 52 TERRACE DR 16:35 16:45 9.63 MEDICAL COLD

75373 10 <NONE> 19 17 212 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:06 19:10 4.00 MEDICAL COLD

75376 10 <NONE> 19 22 Regal Care of Torrington Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:31 19:37 6.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75384 10 <NONE> 19 17 365 WINSTED RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:59 20:04 4.78 MEDICAL HOT

75391 10 <NONE> 23 22 251 CARDINAL CIR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:18 23:30 12.43 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75392 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 11 WAL-MART TORRINGTON 23:48 23:57 9.50 MEDICAL COLD

75394 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 11 46 PROSPECT ST 0:03 0:07 4.33 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75396 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found0 11 63 FORD LN 0:38 0:43 4.93 MEDICAL COLD

75400 10 <NONE> 1 22 270 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:28 1:31 3.18 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75407 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found1 11 MASON ST & PROSPECT ST 1:56 2:01 2.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75409 10 <NONE> 2 11 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:03 2:05 1.20 MEDICAL COLD

75422 10 <NONE> 6 11 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:24 6:33 8.48 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75432 -9 CX by Caller 11 22 2 TUCKER DR 11:10 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75439 10 <NONE> 12 11 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:02 12:10 8.43 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75446 10 <NONE> 13 22 77 CHESTNUT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:08 13:12 4.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75490 10 <NONE> 19 22 226 LITCHFIELD ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:26 19:30 3.52 MEDICAL HOT

75491 -19 29 - DOA 19 11 435 NEWFIELD RD 19:33 19:40 4.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75503 10 <NONE> 20 11 117 RED MOUNTAIN AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:32 20:38 6.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75504 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 17 51 PILGRIM RD 20:47 20:56 9.48 TRAUMA COLD

75507 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found21 22 HIGHLAND AVE & RIVERSIDE AVE 21:03 21:06 3.55 MEDICAL HOT

75511 10 <NONE> 21 11 24 NORFOLK ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:40 21:44 0.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75518 10 <NONE> 22 17 263 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:15 22:18 3.12 MEDICAL HOT

75527 10 <NONE> 0 11 185 ALBERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:43 0:48 4.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75534 10 <NONE> 6 11 76 BOROUGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:05 6:14 9.35 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75535 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found7 22 39 RED MOUNTAIN AVE 7:41 7:47 5.43 MEDICAL HOT

75552 10 <NONE> 9 20 54 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:15 9:22 6.57 MEDICAL COLD

75561 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found9 22 192 CENTRAL AVE 9:49 9:54 5.27 MEDICAL HOT

75588 10 <NONE> 10 22 75 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:55 11:01 6.53 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



75602 10 <NONE> 11 20 31 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:14 11:18 3.55 MEDICAL COLD

75646 10 <NONE> 12 22 LAUREL ACRES Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:28 12:33 5.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75659 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 17 12 OAK AVE 13:03 13:05 1.82 MEDICAL HOT

75676 10 <NONE> 13 11 723 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:55 14:00 4.48 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75677 10 <NONE> 14 20 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:02 14:07 4.20 MEDICAL HOT

75687 10 <NONE> 14 22 21 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:21 14:24 3.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75690 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 17 79 NEW HARWINTON RD 14:36 14:43 6.32 MEDICAL COLD

75692 10 <NONE> 14 20 245 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:41 14:53 11.32 MEDICAL COLD

75696 10 <NONE> 14 11 451 HARWINTON AVE St Mary's Hospital 14:51 14:57 6.12 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75702 10 <NONE> 15 22 99 GREENRIDGE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:08 15:13 5.60 MEDICAL MINOR HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75713 10 <NONE> 16 20 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:14 16:21 6.78 MEDICAL COLD

75738 10 <NONE> 18 11 GO HEALTH URGENT CARECharlotte Hungerford Hospital18:49 19:04 14.75 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75739 10 <NONE> 18 17 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:51 18:57 5.67 MEDICAL HOT

75745 10 <NONE> 19 11 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital19:33 19:39 5.68 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

75748 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 17 359 AETNA AVE 19:43 19:44 1.70 MEDICAL HOT

75752 -9 CX by FD 20 17 359 N  ELM ST 20:04 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD

75767 10 <NONE> 22 22 468 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:19 22:24 5.17 MEDICAL HOT

75772 10 <NONE> 23 22 325 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:38 23:43 5.80 MEDICAL COLD

75783 -19 29 - DOA 5 11 118 MCGUINNESS ST 5:28 5:32 4.20 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75787 10 <NONE> 6 22 78 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:13 6:24 10.70 TRAUMA COLD

75836 10 <NONE> 10 5 58 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:28 10:32 3.82 MEDICAL HOT

75840 10 <NONE> 10 20 20 BLINKOFF CT Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:34 10:41 4.50 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

75868 10 <NONE> 11 17 Community Health & Wellness CtrCharlotte Hungerford Hospital11:44 11:50 5.67 MEDICAL HOT

75873 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 20 86 WORKMAN AVE 11:56 12:02 5.65 TRAUMA HOT

75895 10 <NONE> 13 5 SMILOW CANCER CENTER 143Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:22 13:28 5.40 MEDICAL HOT

75904 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 17 80 WASHINGTON AVE 13:52 13:54 2.30 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75914 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found14 20 624 S  MAIN ST 14:21 14:25 3.02 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75957 10 <NONE> 16 5 373 FUNSTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:32 16:37 3.87 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

75958 10 <NONE> 16 17 Keystone Senior Living Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:32 16:37 5.08 MEDICAL COLD

75984 10 <NONE> 18 22 92 HILLSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:13 18:17 3.28 MEDICAL HOT

76000 10 <NONE> 20 22 90 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:53 20:58 5.03 MEDICAL COLD

76009 -9 CX by FD 0 22 348 MIGEON AVE 0:01 0:06 5.12 TRAUMA HOT

76018 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found2 22 164 PINERIDGE RD 2:37 2:43 5.78 MEDICAL HOT

76022 10 <NONE> 3 22 225 BIRCHWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:05 3:09 4.08 TRAUMA COLD

76023 -19 17 - Patient Refusal3 5 614 PROSPECT ST 3:25 3:31 6.35 MEDICAL HOT

76027 -19 29 - DOA 6 5 79 RED MOUNTAIN AVE 6:24 6:29 4.85 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76047 10 <NONE> 10 5 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:16 10:23 6.05 TRAUMA COLD

76066 10 <NONE> 11 17 77 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:17 11:20 2.28 MEDICAL COLD

76087 10 <NONE> 12 20 444 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:27 12:34 6.22 MEDICAL COLD

76093 10 <NONE> 12 22 100 MCKINLEY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:46 12:51 3.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76153 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 22 87 FRANKLIN ST 16:00 16:03 2.80 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76172 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 22 Torringford West Apartments 16:53 17:01 8.12 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76175 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 SUV5931 TORRINGFORD ST 17:08 17:14 6.37 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76178 10 <NONE> 17 17 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:21 17:30 8.52 MEDICAL COLD

76179 -9 CX by FD 17 22 86 BROOKSIDE AVE 17:21 0:00 0.00 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

76182 10 <NONE> 17 22 51 COMMERCIAL BLVD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:28 17:32 3.35 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76195 10 <NONE> 19 11 90 PULASKI ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:50 19:58 8.13 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76212 10 <NONE> 21 17 367 CHARLES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:45 21:49 4.35 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76217 10 <NONE> 22 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:52 22:57 0.72 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76227 -19 17 - Patient Refusal6 11 67 BUTLER ST 6:51 6:59 7.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76234 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 11 350 RIVERSIDE AVE 8:57 9:07 9.90 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

76241 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 22 100 STONERIDGE DR 9:37 9:48 10.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76247 10 <NONE> 9 11 Hartford Dispensary-TorringtonCharlotte Hungerford Hospital9:58 10:06 8.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76257 -19 17 - Patient Refusal10 22 377 TORRINGFORD EAST ST 10:19 10:26 6.88 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76265 10 <NONE> 10 20 245 ALVORD PARK RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:30 10:36 6.32 MEDICAL HOT

76312 10 <NONE> 13 22 81 CULVERT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:19 13:24 4.13 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76315 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 11 476 PARK AVE 13:26 13:30 3.68 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76325 10 <NONE> 14 22 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:40 14:50 9.80 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76344 10 <NONE> 15 11 699 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:51 15:56 5.28 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76367 10 <NONE> 16 22 ALBERT ST & NEW LITCHFIELD STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital16:49 16:52 2.77 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76378 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 11 71 ELSIE ST 17:03 17:14 10.35 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

76397 10 <NONE> 17 22 11 PARK DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:51 17:56 5.10 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC



76409 10 <NONE> 19 17 8 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:58 20:01 3.15 TRAUMA HOT

76415 10 <NONE> 20 11 53 HARWINTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:48 20:51 3.15 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76420 10 <NONE> 21 17 207 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:32 21:35 3.07 MEDICAL COLD

76431 -19 17 - Patient Refusal23 22 395 WINSTED RD 23:12 23:18 6.20 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

76433 10 <NONE> 23 11 169 CENTRAL AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:58 0:03 5.67 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76434 10 <NONE> 0 22 433 ALLISON DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital0:15 0:24 8.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76446 10 <NONE> 7 11 130 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:10 7:15 5.63 MEDICAL COLD

76449 10 <NONE> 8 11 304 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:08 8:12 3.97 TRAUMA COLD

76454 -9 CX by Police 9 20 109 SUNNY LN 9:12 9:18 5.90 MEDICAL COLD

76457 10 <NONE> 9 22 470 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:55 9:58 3.63 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76461 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 5 Torrington Towers 11:38 11:45 6.38 TRAUMA COLD

76467 10 <NONE> 12 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:48 12:51 2.52 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76469 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 20 Torrington Towers 12:58 13:03 4.32 TRAUMA COLD

76471 10 <NONE> 13 5 38 COLT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:32 13:32 0.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76477 10 <NONE> 14 20 114 VILLAGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:44 14:53 8.55 TRAUMA HOT

76479 10 <NONE> 14 5 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:53 14:59 5.33 MEDICAL COLD

76485 10 <NONE> 15 5 487 COUNTY RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:33 15:39 6.38 MEDICAL HOT

76490 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 20 140 MILL LN 16:06 16:13 7.35 MEDICAL HOT

76492 10 <NONE> 16 11 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:20 16:28 7.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76495 10 <NONE> 16 20 524 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:42 16:46 4.13 MEDICAL COLD

76504 10 <NONE> 18 5 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:26 18:33 7.30 MEDICAL COLD

76506 10 <NONE> 18 11 681 CHARLES ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:27 18:34 6.88 MEDICAL HOT

76509 10 <NONE> 19 5 35 GEORGE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:04 19:08 4.88 MEDICAL COLD

76517 -19 17 - Patient Refusal19 22 637 NORFOLK RD 19:54 20:00 5.98 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76522 10 <NONE> 21 11 South School Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:02 21:05 2.98 MEDICAL HOT

76523 10 <NONE> 21 5 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:35 21:44 9.00 MEDICAL COLD

76524 10 <NONE> 21 22 48 BROOKSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:42 21:45 2.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76526 10 <NONE> 21 11 172 WATER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:52 21:55 3.33 MEDICAL HOT

76527 10 <NONE> 22 22 356 MIGEON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:13 22:17 3.82 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76528 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 5 75 pine st 22:19 22:28 8.43 TRAUMA COLD

76535 10 <NONE> 2 11 12 MARGERIE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:37 2:42 5.27 MEDICAL HOT

76536 10 <NONE> 3 22 131 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital3:44 3:49 4.90 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76541 10 <NONE> 4 11 151 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:45 4:51 6.08 MEDICAL HOT

76545 10 <NONE> 6 22 12 BRANDY HILL RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital6:09 6:21 12.60 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76546 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLY6 20 21 OAK MEADOW 6:21 6:30 9.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76551 10 <NONE> 8 22 160 TORRINGTON HEIGHTS RDCharlotte Hungerford Hospital8:37 8:41 3.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76563 10 <NONE> 9 20 MICHEAL KOURY TERRACECharlotte Hungerford Hospital9:18 9:24 5.37 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76565 -19 17 - Patient Refusal9 20 33 ELTON ST 9:24 9:28 2.65 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76570 10 <NONE> 9 22 218 OAK AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:45 9:48 3.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76578 10 <NONE> 10 22 159 ROBERTS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:41 10:45 4.18 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76583 10 <NONE> 10 5 56 FAIRLAWN DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:54 10:56 2.55 MEDICAL HOT

76589 10 <NONE> 11 17 76 BOROUGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:25 11:31 5.88 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76606 10 <NONE> 12 17 311 N  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:51 12:55 3.83 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76610 10 <NONE> 13 5 524 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:49 13:51 1.85 MEDICAL COLD

76611 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found14 22 23 LYNN HEIGHTS RD 14:00 14:06 6.27 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

76616 10 <NONE> 14 17 155 WASHINGTON AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:17 14:22 4.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76630 10 <NONE> 15 17 77 MCKINLEY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:33 15:35 2.38 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76639 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 5 STATE HWY 8 & EXIT 45 16:00 16:04 4.72 TRAUMA HOT

76647 10 <NONE> 16 22 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:46 16:51 5.68 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76655 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found17 5 164 AETNA AVE 17:57 18:04 6.23 MEDICAL HOT

76665 10 <NONE> 19 22 Workman Apartments Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:17 19:21 4.32 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76678 10 <NONE> 21 22 Litchfield Woods Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:51 21:56 5.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76679 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 11 476 PARK AVE 22:12 22:17 4.32 TRAUMA COLD

76689 -19 17 - Patient Refusal3 11 49 NORFOLK RD 3:06 3:18 11.23 MEDICAL COLD

76696 -19 17 - Patient Refusal6 11 36 BRITTON AVE 6:36 6:38 1.82 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76697 -19 17 - Patient Refusal6 22 67 BUTLER ST 6:47 6:52 4.85 TRAUMA HOT

76698 10 <NONE> 7 11 45 COLORADO AVE N Charlotte Hungerford Hospital7:23 7:29 5.93 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76715 10 <NONE> 9 22 130 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:01 9:06 4.18 MEDICAL COLD

76730 10 <NONE> 10 11 301 PINERIDGE RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:11 10:17 3.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76766 10 <NONE> 13 5 WAL-MART TORRINGTON Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:26 13:36 10.33 MEDICAL COLD

76787 10 <NONE> 15 22 140 MILL LN Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:13 15:24 10.80 MEDICAL HOT

76791 -19 CX - ASSIST ONLY16 SUV670 FRANKLIN ST 16:00 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC



76798 10 <NONE> 16 22 130 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:25 16:40 14.52 MEDICAL HOT

76799 10 <NONE> 15 11 70 FRANKLIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:56 16:00 4.03 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76805 10 <NONE> 17 5 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:16 17:23 7.53 MEDICAL COLD

76812 10 <NONE> 18 11 131 E  ELM ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:07 18:12 5.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

76823 10 <NONE> 19 5 482 MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:13 19:20 7.15 TRAUMA COLD

76825 10 <NONE> 20 22 325 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital20:03 20:12 9.25 MEDICAL MINOR COLD

76826 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 5 434 OXBOW DR 20:40 20:49 8.97 TRAUMA COLD

76834 10 <NONE> 2 11 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital2:30 2:41 10.40 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

76838 10 <NONE> 4 22 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital4:23 4:29 6.38 MEDICAL COLD

76844 -19 17 - Patient Refusal6 5 3570 WINSTED RD 6:59 7:11 12.23 TRAUMA COLD

76845 -19 17 - Patient Refusal8 5 166 MIGEON AVE 8:04 8:07 3.73 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

76847 10 <NONE> 8 22 650 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:32 8:33 1.42 TRAUMA HOT

76866 10 <NONE> 10 11 415 WESTLEDGE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:02 10:12 10.00 TRAUMA COLD

76883 10 <NONE> 10 11 147 LINTON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:55 11:03 7.10 MEDICAL COLD

76897 10 <NONE> 11 11 417 WINTHROP ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:21 11:29 8.47 MEDICAL COLD

76922 10 <NONE> 12 11 444 PROSPECT ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:54 12:58 3.30 MEDICAL HOT

76992 -19 17 - Patient Refusal16 11 614 PROSPECT ST 16:22 16:27 4.82 TRAUMA COLD

77009 10 <NONE> 18 11 107 PALMER BRIDGE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital18:43 18:45 1.92 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

77015 10 <NONE> 19 22 STOP & SHOP -143 Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:08 19:10 2.87 MEDICAL HOT

77025 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 17 569 CHARLES ST 20:55 21:01 5.57 TRAUMA HOT

77028 10 <NONE> 21 22 51 MORTIMER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:14 21:14 0.53 TRAUMA COLD

77030 10 <NONE> 21 17 392 CHURCH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:59 22:05 5.65 MEDICAL COLD

77034 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 11 64 OLIVER ST 22:41 22:46 4.25 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

77036 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 22 785 NORFOLK RD 22:57 23:04 7.27 TRAUMA COLD

77079 10 <NONE> 9 5 68 TERRACE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:11 9:19 8.23 TRAUMA COLD

77084 10 <NONE> 9 11 524 NEW HARWINTON RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:37 9:57 19.93 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77107 10 <NONE> 10 5 49 SILBRO DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:50 10:56 5.83 MEDICAL COLD

77129 10 <NONE> 11 5 Torrington Judicial CourthouseCharlotte Hungerford Hospital11:46 11:53 7.27 MEDICAL COLD

77148 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 17 18 HARVARD DR 13:23 13:28 4.98 TRAUMA HOT

77157 -19 17 - Patient Refusal14 22 220 KENNEDY DR 14:15 14:20 5.12 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC

77170 10 <NONE> 15 5 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:07 15:13 5.95 MEDICAL HOT

77176 -19 17 - Patient Refusal15 17 130 HIGHLAND AVE 15:26 15:32 6.50 MEDICAL COLD

77182 10 <NONE> 15 22 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital15:47 15:58 10.95 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

77190 10 <NONE> 16 11 225 BIRCHWOOD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:41 16:45 4.42 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77194 10 <NONE> 16 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:49 16:54 5.43 MEDICAL COLD

77216 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 17 Torrington Towers 20:31 20:34 3.13 TRAUMA HOT

77218 -19 17 - Patient Refusal20 22 614 PROSPECT ST 20:41 20:47 5.55 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

77221 -9 CX by FD 21 17 694 MAIN ST 21:33 21:36 3.42 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

77225 -19 17 - Patient Refusal22 11 53 HARWINTON AVE 22:36 22:41 4.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

77230 -19 17 - Patient Refusal0 22 778 E  MAIN ST 0:50 0:56 6.15 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

77235 10 <NONE> 2 11 Valerie Manor Charlotte Hungerford Hospital2:32 2:43 10.58 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77249 10 <NONE> 7 22 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital7:05 7:10 5.80 MEDICAL COLD

77253 10 <NONE> 8 5 4 TUCKER DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital8:01 8:08 7.53 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

77272 10 <NONE> 9 17 Torrington Towers Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:32 9:35 3.02 TRAUMA HOT

77278 10 <NONE> 9 22 98 EASTWOOD RD Charlotte Hungerford Hospital9:51 10:01 10.48 MEDICAL COLD

77281 10 <NONE> 10 5 28 OREGON ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:01 10:06 4.35 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77284 10 <NONE> 10 17 63 E  CENTER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital10:11 10:13 1.52 MEDICAL HOT

77315 -19 17 - Patient Refusal11 5 GOSHEN RD & KLUG HILL RD 11:44 11:55 7.83 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

77327 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found12 11 207 S  MAIN ST 12:18 12:18 0.17 MEDICAL HOT

77338 10 <NONE> 13 5 18 HARVARD DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital13:25 13:30 5.17 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77348 -19 17 - Patient Refusal13 17 837 CHARLES ST 13:50 13:54 4.25 MEDICAL HOT

77424 10 <NONE> 17 5 31 WOLCOTT AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital17:15 17:22 6.07 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77444 10 <NONE> 19 17 45 RIVERSIDE AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital19:45 19:50 4.93 MEDICAL COLD

77459 10 <NONE> 22 17 453 HIGHLAND AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital22:54 23:03 8.88 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

77463 -10 17 - Patient Refusal22 17 453 HIGHLAND AVE 22:54 23:03 8.88 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

77466 10 <NONE> 23 11 130 TURNER AVE Charlotte Hungerford Hospital23:42 23:56 13.97 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77468 10 <NONE> 1 17 ***ACROSS FROM 1024 MTN RD***Charlotte Hungerford Hospital1:23 1:31 8.52 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

77479 10 <NONE> 5 17 286 CLIFFSIDE DR Charlotte Hungerford Hospital5:04 5:18 13.40 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77511 10 <NONE> 10 22 S  MAIN ST & E  ALBERT STCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:06 10:07 1.32 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77533 10 <NONE> 10 5 Torrington Police DepartmentCharlotte Hungerford Hospital10:53 10:57 4.17 MEDICAL HOT

77542 10 <NONE> 11 22 61 EVANS ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital11:17 11:20 3.47 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77561 10 <NONE> 12 5 1 S  MAIN ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:01 12:03 0.05 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC



77567 10 <NONE> 12 11 67 BUTLER ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital12:10 12:19 0.05 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC

77578 -19 17 - Patient Refusal12 22 614 PROSPECT ST 12:28 12:30 1.98 TRAUMA COLD MEDIC

77605 10 <NONE> 14 11 188 LAFAYETTE ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital14:23 14:36 13.07 MEDICAL COLD

77638 10 <NONE> 16 22 251 HIGH ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital16:29 16:32 3.08 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77643 -19 17 - Patient Refusal17 5 E  MAIN ST & PINERIDGE RD 17:08 17:13 0.70 TRAUMA HOT MEDIC

77647 10 <NONE> 17 22 AETNA AVE & HEIGHTS DRCharlotte Hungerford Hospital17:44 17:49 5.07 MEDICAL COLD MEDIC MEDIC

77655 -19 16 - CX - Patient not Found19 5 79 ROCKLEDGE LOOP 19:18 19:27 9.05 MEDICAL HOT

77662 10 <NONE> 21 22 Burmor Hotel Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:03 21:05 2.55 MEDICAL HOT MEDIC MEDIC

77663 -9 CX by Caller 21 5 Torrington Towers 21:13 0:00 0.00 MEDICAL HOT

77667 10 <NONE> 21 5 52 BERRY ST Charlotte Hungerford Hospital21:41 21:46 5.02 MEDICAL HOT



CN veh PICKUPLOCATIONmisc5 pucity puzip

74818 22 53 BROWNSTONE DRTORRINGTON06790 LIFT ASSIST



Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Peter A. Towey 
C hief F ire Ser vices 

January 28, 202 1 

Torrington Fire Department 
City of Torrington 

Robe11 J. Shopey Ill 
Training/Safety Division 

Edward Bascetta 

David A. Tripp, Jr. 
Deputy Chief Operations 

Fire Prevention/Investigation Division 

Mayor Elinor Carbone, Board of Public Safety, City Council, and Board of Finance 

Peter Towey, Fire Chief 

Recommendation to purchase E-One HP78 Demo Apparatus 

I am recommending that the City of Torrington purchase the 2019 E-One HP78 Demonstration Quint 
Apparatus, with required modifications and equipment from Greenwood Emergency Vehicles in Attleboro 
Falls, MA. The total cost of this project would be $868,824.47. (See attached Cost Summary and Drawing). 
This total project cost is below the current identified funding level and approximately $80,000 below projected 
build costs without equipment. This recommendation would also ensure delivery of the apparatus fo r 
deployment on or before July 1, 2021. This recommendation was presented to the Torrington Vehicle 
Replacement Committee and received support to move forward in the process. The Dealer, Greenwoods 
Emergency Vehicles, will include the 60-month extended warranty for this vehicle if they receive a letter of 
commitment before February 16, 2021. 

Background 

The City of Torrington Fire Department is scheduled to replace Vehicle 2010 (Engine 1, 2000 E-one Pumper, 
Reserve/Call Back Apparatus) in fiscal year 2021-2022. The scheduled vehicle replacement plan is to purchase 
a replacement fo r Engine 2 (Vehicle 2025, 2007, American Lafrance Quint) and move it to the reserve fleet to 
replace Vehicle 20 10. This will result in the replacement of our oldest apparatus, and move our oldest front-line 
apparatus to the reserve fleet. The replacement of this vehicle has been pushed back once to accommodate the 
increased projected funding need. 

The recommend demonstration unit is a 2019 E-One HP78 Quint apparatus with approximately 18,460 miles 
and 540 hours. E-One Supplies a standard 1-year waiTanty for this vehicle. If the City of Torrington commits to 
the purchase of this vehicle prior to 1-year build anniversary on February 16, 202 1, the fu ll Major Competent 
Warranties (Engine, Axle, Transmission, Pump, Etc.) will be provided. An extended warranty option is 
available and is being provided by the dealer if they receive a letter of commitment before February 16, 2021. 
(A $10,000 item). This warranty would provide an additional 60 months of coverage with unlimited miles 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Our Vehicle Committee has been researching vendors and apparatus options to develop a specification sheet for 
this replacement apparatus. The Fire Department Vehicle Committee has been researching vendors and their 
apparatus options to develop a specification sheet for the replacement of this apparatus. The major fire 
apparatus vendors contacted were Pierce, Rosenbauer, E-One and Sutphen. Each vendor supplied a 
demonstration unit and provided a presentation of their apparatus for review. In using HGAC consortium 
pricing, an estimated cost to build the replacement apparatus is fall ing in the $925,000 to $950,000 price range 
which does not include hoses or equipment. Moving forward with this process would also result in a 12 - 14 
month build schedule. 

Conclusion 

The recommended HP78 demonstration unit has low mileage and includes the upgraded 78-foot aerial with an 
increased tip load and capabilities which would serve the City of Torrington well. The demonstration unit was 
brought to Torrington and detennined to meet the Fire Department's current and future needs. The purchase of 
this demonstration apparatus would result in a substantial savings to the City, while allowing for the new 
apparatus to be placed in service, equipped and ready to operate. 

111 Water Street Torrington, CT 06790 
Telephone 860-489-2257 Fax 860-496-1449 



Cost Summary 

Demo Modifications Reguests Cost 
Fabricate a hose bed above the Rl compartment. $600 
Remove the seat behind the officer seat and fabricate a medical compartment $6,000 
similar to the compartment behind the driver seat . Fabricate a 
shelf/compartment between the two medical compartments. Add llOv and 
12v power to both compartments and shelf. 

Fabricate a vertical divider in L1 and move the Little Giant ladder into this area. $600 
The remaining compartment floor will be utilized for a Junkin JSA -200 split 
stokes basket. Above the basket will have a floor fabricated in order to store 
hose/ equipment. The remaining area of this compartment will have trays/shelfs 
fabricated at the owner's design. 
Add a front axle brake $3,000 (placeholder) 
Install a Set Com 950 wireless headset system designed for aerial apparatus. $7354 
Include one wireless headset for Driver and 1 Wired (not Wireless-confirm 
pricing please) headset for other seated position. 
Add two Whelen LED warning lights (amber) to the ground ladder access doors $1500 
in the rear body and wired to the existing warning lights. 
Add alternating flasher to the headlights $150 
Program lower level existing scene light high on cab $800 

(2) Fire Tech 35" LED lights with white housings to be mounted over the rear $6,090 
wheels. Manually switched by both the officer and driver with respective left 
and right side switches. 

Add an Opticom to the roof of the cab or to the existing light bars. $2171 $2,171 
Add 110 volt outlets to 3 compartments in the body. $2028 ($676ea) 
Install On-Spot chains $3,027.00 
Install a transfer switch from the shoreline to generator power. $2500 
Apparatus is sold as is, no shelving is included. $12,000 estimate being included $12,000 
in this list as a place holder (Underage may go to additional loose equipment 

Mobile Repeater $15,000 
Total Demo Modifications $62,820 

Final Demo Cost Summary 

HP78 Demo $760,000 
Demo Modifications $ 62,820 
Attached Loose $46,004.47 
Equipment 

Total Cost $868,824.47 



E-ONE, INC. 
OCALA FL 

s. 0.142078 / QUOTE 88753 
AERIAL BODY 

TYPHOON X LONG CHASSIS 
HP78 AERIAL LADDER 

APPROVED FOR PRODUCTIO N 
DESIGNERo BRIAN MASON OAT[o 20 17-12- 11 

000 0000 

::: 00 0:::: 

TOP V1EW Of PUMP MODULE 



E-ONE, INC. 
OCALA FL 

S.0142078 I QUOTE 88753 
AERIAL BODY 

TYPHOON X LONG CHASSIS 
HP78 AERIAL LADDER 

DATE: 2017-10-03 

2000 GPM HALE OMAX PUMP 
HOSE LOAD: 

II STD. 
500 GALLON WA TER TANK II 

COM PT. OPENING INTERIOR DIMENSION 
L1 58W 52H sow ;~~ ~·so ~ow~R 

L2 4QW 31H 40W 35 H 24D 

L3 40W 31H :g'X 21H Nf; :-i~ 1'H 

L4 24W 52H 26W J5H 240 UP 

R1 58W 52H ~g~ ~~~ itg-it!ff 
60W 6H 26 O W R 

R2 47W 26H 45W 26H 26D 
81 21W 28H TURNTABLE ACCESS ONLY 

Tl 10W 28H '1:R11CAL LADDER SlORAGE 

T2 11W 28H '1:RTICAL LADDER SIORAG( 

T..l 23W 9H P!KE POlE /ATTIC LADDER llJNN[L 
GROUND LADDERS 

ITEM LADDER LENGTH MODEL NUMBER QTY 
A 35· 3-SECT PELJ-35 1 

8 28' 2-SECT PEL-28 1 

c 16' ROOF PRL-16 1 

D 1'' ROOF PRL-1-1 1 ON AERIAL I 
E 10' FOLOING FL- 10 l 

F LIT1LE GIANT MODEL 17 I 

-· , ,;;;; ,. ll(Y 



CiREEn~o 
1: .. c•• • .. a•vc .. 1110.c • II 

1119/2021 

TORRINGTON, CT CUST CUSTCOST 

VENDOR PART# DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL 

E-OARLEY ASJ2201-G SO' KEY HOSE COMBAT READY 1.7S" WITH l .S-NH CPLNGS GREEN STENCIL 5 s 272.95 s 1,364 75 

ASJ2201-0 so· KEY HOSE COMBAT READY 1.75" WITH l.S"NH CPLNGS ORANGE STENCIL 5 s 272.95 s 1,364.75 

ASJ2201-W so· KEY HOSE COMBAT READY 1.75" WITH l.5"NH CPLNGS WHITE STENCIL 3 s 272 95 s 818.85 

ASJ2301·Y so· KEY HOSE COMBAT READY 2. S"NH CPLNGS YELLOW STENCIL 4 s 352.95 s 1,411.60 

DNJO-BOOPU-Y ..SO-ARN so· KEY HOSE MAGLITE 3" W/ 2 .S"NH COUPLINGS BLUE STENCIL 6 s 385.00 s 2,310.00 

H795 AMEREX 2.S GAL H20 EXTINGUISHER 1 s 122.95 s 122.95 

H793 AMEREX 20 LB C02 EXTINGUISHER 1 s 340.95 s 340.95 

AF554 AMEREX 10 LB ABC EXTINGISHER ALUM VLV 1 s 77.95 s 77.95 

KOCH EK DJP507-1-P09 100' X 5" STORZ SUPPLY HOSE YELLOW STENCIL 10 s 944.99 s 9,449.85 

36R1515-H52 1.5" x 1.5" NH Rocker Lug Double Male 1 s 21.74 s 21.74 

35R1515·H52 L.5" x 1.5" NH Rocker Lug Double Female 1 s 30.95 s 30.95 

36R2525-H52 2.5" NH X 2 .5" NH DBL RL MALE 1 s 26.99 s 26.99 

35R2525-H52 2.S" NH X 2.5" NH DBL RL FEMALE 1 s 38.69 s 38.69 

09K25225M-H51 GATE VALVE 2. S NH SW RL F X 2.5 NH M NAT/GREY W/ HANDWHEEL 2 s 259.19 s 518.37 

IOK40105 GATE VALVE 4 NH SW LH F x 5 STORZ 2s· ELBOW W/ RE (changed Model) 1 s 1160 79 s 1, 16079 

TASK FORCE TIPS MEH0-262 METRO I TIP l .5"F 185 GPM @ 50 PSI K • 26.2 2 s 603.00 s 1.200.00 

F140F BALL VALVE l.S-F X 1.S-M FULL TIME SWIVEL 1.375" WATERWAY 2 s 351 00 s 702.00 

F140F BALL VALVE 1.5"F X 1.5"M FULL TIME SWI VEL 1.375" WATERWAY 1 s 351 00 s 351.00 

FSS12 STRAIGHT TIP 15/ 16" NH 1 s 108.00 s 108.00 

J140F BALL VALVE 2.5"F X 1.5"M SWIVEL ROCKER X RIGID MALE 1 s 418.50 s 418.50 

FSS11 STRAIGHT TIP 1- 1/ 4" X 1.5"F NH THREAO 1 s 10800 s 108.00 

YST-3NN 3 STACK TIPS 3 .S-NHF 2.so· 2.25" 2.00· TIPS 1 s 688.50 s 688 50 

AKRON BRASS 7982 REVOLUTION SWIVEL ELBOW I NTAKE VALVE 5" STORZ X 6" NH LH OUTLET (need Fove to 6 1 s 2.010.00 s 2.010.00 

SUPERVAC V 16-BD-12-AC-SP 16" PPV, 2x 12 Ah Bat., 2x AC Chargers, Shore Power 1 s 5.33800 s 5.338.00 

BC12-X12 2 Pack, Dewalt 12 Ah Batteries 1 s 880.00 s 880.00 

HOME DEPO MXF314-2XC MILWAULKEE 14" MX FUEL CUT OFF SAW W/2 BATTERIES I I lOV CHARGER 1 s 2.500.00 s 2.500.00 

BRAND COMPANY 44451 STREAMLIGHT FIRE VULCAN 5 s 184.00 s 920.00 

45670 STREAMLIGHT PORTABLE SCENE LlGHTS 2 s 675.00 s 1,350.00 

460054 STREAMLIGHT 110 VOLT CORD 2 s 48.00 s 96.00 
(2) PB-30 (2) FA-8 (1) SHF-8 (I) BC-24 (1) HR- I (I) KTKIT ( 1) RH-5' (2) RH-6' (2) RH-8' 

FIRE HOOKS 17VARIOUS (2) RH-10' ( I) NYF-10' (1) ADZBAR-30 1 s 4.258.00 s 4,258.00 

CIRCLE -D PFSIG/ CUSTOM JUNCTION BOX (2) 20amp TWI ST LOCK (2) 20 amp DUPLEX OUTLETS 1 s 560.00 s 560.00 

JUNKIN SAFETY JSA-2008 SPLIT STOKES BASKET (Provid"tj 1.:oun"~]'Chns Ch:unpa!.'1lcofGr1..\.11Wood) 1 s 972.00 

KOCH EK SKES4R-HS2 5" Storz x 4" NH Swivel Rocker Lug Female 30* Elbow 2 s 238.00 s 478.00 

ZIAMATIC SAC-44-E FOLDING WHEEL CHOCKS 2 s 299.79 s 599.58 

SQCH-44-H FOLDING WHEEL CHOCK HOLDER 2 s 101.12 s 202.23 

202444 CMC LAODER BELT 2 s 225.00 s 450.00 

202446 CMC LADDER BELT 2 s 225 00 s 450.00 

TEMPEST • LEADER TV400-081 VENTMASTER 572HD· l6· 0G.404 1 s 2,697.00 s 2,697.00 

TV415-001 VENTMASTER SPARE CHAIN 4046354 16" LOOP 1 s 275.00 s 275.00 

RED HEAD BRASS K8RC37-2 SFNHXISMNH CHROME ADAPTER 2.5"F NH X 1.5" M NH 2 s 130.65 s 261.30 

CUST TOTAL 

THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS AND DOES NOT INCi.UDE SHIPPING COSTS OR ANY 
SUPPLIER INCREASES AT THE TIME OF PURCHASE s 46.004.47 


	A2021-02-03
	M2021-01-06
	doc05705120210129122621
	February 2021 BOS Reports
	BOARD OF SAFETY ATTACHMENT
	doc05705020210129122542
	TorringtonDEC20
	EMS PROVIDER ACTIVITY REPORT FORM
	Patient Related Information


	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911DEC20 - 1
	Copy of TORRINGTONMONTHLY911DEC20 - 2
	Fire Apparatus

	City: [Torrington]
	Q1: 568
	Q2: 567
	Q3: 5.84
	Q4: 1
	Q5: 22
	Q6: 1
	Q7-1: 00:00
	Q7-1-1: 
	Q7-2:  
	Q7-2-1: 
	Q7-3:  
	Q7-3-1: 
	Q7-4:  
	Q7-4-1: 
	Q8: 00:00
	Q10: 339
	Q10-1: 231
	Q11: 137
	Q12: 430
	Q12-1: 4
	Q12-1-1: 2
	Q12-1-2: 1
	Q13: 12
	Q14: 147
	Text5: 5
	License: L151P1
	Provider: Trinity Health of New England
	Contact: JEFF GANUNG
	Phone: (860) 601-2586
	7-Total: 0
	Q9: 0
	99: not tracked


